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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EREHE

“We are optimistic of achieving revenue growth in the
coming year. Material costs are forecast to be steady,
while labor costs and manufacturing overheads
are expected to rise further. With efficiency gains
through increased automation, product optimization
and process improvement, our gross profit margin is
expected to remain stable.”
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Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey &8
Chairman £ /&

| am pleased to present a solid performance by the Group
during the financial year ended 31 March 2013, delivering record
revenue and profit growth despite a challenging economic
environment. This performance demonstrates the fundamental
strength of the Group, which has the ability to grow sales
and further its market-leading position in casual premium and
children’s footwear against a difficult market.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) is
particularly encouraged to witness continued positive business
developments on the back of a robust multi-country production
platform to support a balanced business and product portfolio
that is constantly recalibrated to cope with market changes.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERERE

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 March 2013, the Group’s turnover
grew significantly by approximately 9.3% to approximately
HK$1,809 million (2012: approximately HK$1,655 million). This
was achieved with the help of the Group’s diversified production
base, enabling it to utilize different manufacturing centers to meet
the cost and production requirements of different clients and
markets. The turnover growth was matched by an increase in
both average selling price (“ASP”) and business volume.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company improved
by approximately 73.7% to approximately HK$94 million (2012:
approximately HK$54 million), attributable to an improvement in
the gross profit margin, as well as revaluation gain of investment
properties in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and the
fair value gain on derivative financial instruments.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ESEEES

Basic earnings per share for the year increased by approximately
72.0% to approximately HK13.76 cents, compared with
approximately HK8.0 cents for the financial year 2011/12.

DIVIDENDS AND SHARE REPURCHASES

To reward our shareholders for their long-term support, the
Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK5.0
cents per share and a special dividend of HK2.0 cents per share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per share, the
Group has delivered a total dividend for the year of HK10.0 cents
per ordinary share, an increase of approximately 53.8% over the
previous financial year.

The proposed final and special dividends are subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”) which is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 28 August
2013. The payment of final and special dividends will be payable
on or about Monday, 23 September 2013.

In addition to dividend payments, during the course of the
financial year, the Company repurchased and cancelled
4,622,000 of its ordinary shares at prices ranging from HK$1.10
to HK$1.45 per share. We consider such repurchases to be a
constructive element in the prudent management of the overall
capital structure and in enhancing returns to shareholders over
time.
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BUSINESS STRATEGIES

Guided by our set of business strategies, there were a number
of key developments in our business during the year as we
responded to market challenges and opportunities. We believe
such developments will have a positive impact on the Group’s
longer-term growth prospects.

Increasingly diverse client base

Serving a client base comprising numerous world-leading
footwear brands, we have leveraged on our reputation for good
quality to capture the outsourcing trend of the international
footwear industry. With persistent marketing input, the Group has
been successful in securing more high-end and niche brands, as
reflected in the moderate increase in the ASP.

The gradual diversification of our client base helps reduce the
reliance on any single customer.

Continued capacity expansion and reorganization of
facilities into specialized hubs

The Group continues to, in a long-term effort, strengthen
its multi-country production base across the PRC, Vietham
and Cambodia. The PRC facilities are located in Zhuhai and
Zhongshan in Guangdong Province, and further inland in Jiangxi
Province.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ESEEES

The Directors envisage the continued reorganization of facilities
into three distinctive specialized hubs to cater different
requirements of its manufacturing business. First, our existing
Zhuhai and Zhongshan factories will remain as the Group’s
headquarters, research and development center and high-end
manufacturing base. Meanwhile, the Jiangxi factory is for the
production of baby and infant footwear, while the facilities in
Southeast Asia are for European shipments and mass market
products.

With reorganization and selective capacity expansion taking
place at the same time, the Group is able to optimize its facilities
utilization, mitigate cost hikes and secure a stable labor supply.

In order to proactively counteract increasing wage costs,
shortage of labor and other unfavorable factors, the Group
continues to shift more of its labor-intensive processes in the
PRC to the Jiangxi factory. The Group is also prudently exploring
several options, including expanding production to Quang Ngai,
Central Vietnam, or investing in suitable acquisition targets.

Develop multi-brand retail sales on quality premise
and niche positioning

The retail unit has positioned its business in the niche market
segment of babies’ and children’s footwear. It offers footwear of
quality comparable to those of high-end international players but
at much more affordable prices for the general public.

To expand its reach-to-target customer segments, the unit
maintains a multi-brand strategy by the dual operation of its
house brand and alliance footwear labels. The selection of
alliance partners is based on their brands’ ability to enhance the
unit’s overall profile and to help it tap niche segments.
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FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

The macroeconomic environment will remain challenging in the
financial year 2013/14. Economic recovery in the United States
is expected to continue, but it is likely to remain slow. In Europe,
the picture is mixed and uncertain.

Despite these challenges, we are optimistic of achieving revenue
growth in the coming year. Material costs are forecast to be
steady, while labor costs and manufacturing overheads are
expected to rise further. With efficiency gains through increased
automation, product optimization and process improvement, the
gross profit margin is expected to remain stable.

Amidst the prevailing uncertainties and financial instability in the
global economic environment, the Group remains cautious in its
outlook for the retail markets in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
Group anticipates that a relatively stable growth in these two
markets will be sustained, in particular, on the back of higher
living standards in the PRC and government policies to stabilize
the country’s gross domestic product growth.

The Group will adopt a prudent approach to the execution of our
long-term strategy by tightly managing all the critical factors that
may have an impact on our business success. Our strategy will
lead the way to continuous investment in innovative technology
to target chosen markets, improvement of product quality,
market-driven adjustments of our manufacturing operations, and
the maintenance of a strong financial position.

Manufacturing operations

The core of the Group’s manufacturing strategy is to build a
capability of providing flexible and cost-competitive services. In
doing so, we aim to support our customers by staying close to
where they are operating and being able to ensure fast, reliable
supply and highly responsive service.

To execute this strategy, the Group is progressively strengthening
its multi-country production base to serve the varied requirements
of clients in the United States, Europe and other countries.
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In Vietnam, we built our factory near Ho Chi Minh City. After more
than 10 years of effort and input, the center is now equipped
with 12 production lines. We anticipate further growth of the
Vietham center with the addition of 2-3 production lines in the
coming year.

Furthermore, we are actively exploring the feasibility of
establishing additional production capacity in Central Vietnam
to support new business growth. To this end, we are exploring
the feasibility of purchasing a plot of land and building additional
facilities in an economic zone located in Quang Ngai, Central
Vietnam.

In Cambodia, the Group is in the process of shifting and
expanding manufacturing capacity to an acquired plot of land
with a site area of approximately 33,000 square meters. Plans are
also under way to set up a new joint-venture outsole assembly
facility in Cambodia in order to better serve the customers in the
Southeast Asia region.

The Board will update the shareholders on the progress of these
plans when appropriate.

In addition, we will continue to re-engineer the production
process to achieve greater efficiencies and to seek productivity
gains through increasing automation.
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Retail sales

We remain cautiously optimistic about the medium-to-long term
growth potential for mid-to-upper babies’ and children’s footwear
products in the PRC. In particular, we believe that there is room
for growth in niche segments of the market which are emerging
alongside the continued sophistication of Chinese consumers.

Looking ahead, the Group will strive to capitalize on the
opportunities and trends in the babies’ and children’s footwear
market through a number of strategies:

° To maintain the multi-brand strategy to tap niche market
segments;

° To implement innovative marketing programs to build a
strong retail image;

° To refine and optimize the retail network while prudently
expanding in the PRC;

° To strengthen inventory management;

o To expand channels of sales.

The launch of more brands this year is the first part of our
strategy to engage niche markets. Leveraging on our past
experience working with alliance labels, we will prudently
consider introducing additional brands in order to diversify our
retail offerings and to increase same-store sales.

Another focus in the coming year will be the refining and
optimization of our existing store network, in order to boost our
overall competitiveness and retail revenue. The unit is in the
process of closing down the low-yielding stores, while at the
same time identifying new store locations upon rigorous market
study and evaluation to relocate under-performing retail points
to more cost-effective or prime locations.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Maintaining an optimistic outlook for the prospects of the PRC
market, the unit will continue to seek prudent expansion of its
retail presence in the second and third tier cities. The unit will
also seek to broaden the channels of sales to online purchase,
television home shopping and franchised retail points, which are
effective means to tap into the northern PRC provinces.

In the years ahead, we will leverage on our retail network in Hong
Kong and the PRC as a platform to stage further expansion
initiatives.

CONCLUSION

Kingmaker has an enviable track record in building an increasingly
diverse client base and a multi-country production base. Our
competence in product development and manufacturing has
earned us a market-leading position in casual premium and
children’s footwear categories. Our strong balance sheet,
meanwhile, will enable us to seize growth opportunities to sustain
our forward momentum.

| wish to extend my appreciation to all our staff and senior
management for their dedication and support, which is crucial to
our success in meeting the challenges that face us. My thanks
are also extended to fellow directors, shareholders, customers
and suppliers for their continued support.

I am confident that our financial strength, operating expertise
and leading position in niche markets will give us the capability
to face ongoing challenges and capture emerging opportunities
as we deliver long-term value to our shareholders.

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 June 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB am M oA

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The combination of global economic, industry’s cyclical and
market forces has been putting pressure on many manufacturers
based in the PRC, threatening to undermine the manufacturing
sector’s growth and profitability prospects. Overall, PRC-based
manufacturers’ low-cost advantage has been diminished in the
inflationary cost environment, while their pricing power was
weakened owing to the soft US and European markets.

The Group is delighted to report that, during the year ended
31 March 2013, it was able to grow turnover by approximately
9.3% year on year to approximately HK$1,809 million (2012:
approximately HK$1,655 million). This was achieved with the
help of the Group’s diversified production base, enabling it to
flexibly allocate manufacturing facilities to cater to the varied cost
and product sophistication requirements of clients from different
markets. The turnover growth in manufacturing was matched
by an increase in average selling price (“ASP”) of approximately
1.8%, as well as an approximately 7.9% growth in business
volume.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB am M AT

Net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company
improved by approximately 73.7% year on year to approximately
HK$94 million (2012: approximately HK$54 million) owing to
multiple reasons. The gross profit margin for the manufacturing
segment improved on efficiency enhancements as the new
production lines in Vietnam and Cambodia gradually matured.
Computerised and more advanced stitching operation helped
the improvement in efficiency of labor in spite of wage rises
and additional subcontracting charges. The gross profit margin
for the retail operations has also continued to improve, helping
to contain the segment’s loss. Furthermore, revaluation gain
of investment properties in the PRC and the fair value gain on
derivative financial instruments, as a result of the continuing
appreciation of the Renminbi (“RMB”) in the second half of this
financial year, also posted positive impacts on the net profit
margin.

Throughout the year, adverse factors in
the PRC’s manufacturing environment,
such as surges in basic wages and
allowances, continued to exert
pressure on the Group’s profit
margin although these had
been mitigated to a certain
extent by continuous
efficiency enhancement
efforts. Labor costs went

up by approximately 7.0%

as a result of the raising

of minimum wages in the
PRC and the appreciation

of the RMB, mitigated
in part by a mild lift of the
ASP. Subcontracting charges
increased by approximately 57.8%
to approximately HK$71 million
(2012: HK$45 million), or approximately
3.9% of turnover.

Material cost dropped as a result of further consolidation of
production procedures, in addition to efficiency improvements.
The maturity of production lines in Cambodia for new customers
has also helped to reduce material usage. Gross profit margin
improved to 16.5% as a whole.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The organization of facilities into three specialized production hubs
enables the Group to effectively serve different manufacturing
requirements, while maximizing the utilization and efficiency of
each production center. This multi-country production platform
is based in the PRC, Vietnam and Cambodia, each contributing
approximately 52.8%, 35.1% and 9.8% respectively (2012:
approximately 60.9%, 29.5% and 7.6% respectively) of total
turnover.

The premium casual footwear category continued to demonstrate
strong sales as it leverages off the superior design and tailor-
made services, as well as on-time delivery capability, of the
Group. Remaining the Group’s major revenue generator,
the premium casual category accounted for approximately
53.5% (2012: approximately 43.7%) of the Group’s turnover.
Babies’ and children’s footwear and rugged shoes contributed
approximately 38.6% and 7.9% (2012: approximately 42.4% and
13.9%) of turnover respectively.
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The geographical market mix was slightly adjusted on the
back of the recovery trend of the US market. Turnover to
the US went up slightly to approximately 44.06% of Group
turnover, compared to approximately 43.22% of last year’s,
whereas shipments to European countries dropped moderately
to approximately 34.55% (2012: approximately 37.58%) of total
turnover. Shipments to other markets, including Asia, increased
further to approximately 21.39% (2012: approximately 19.20%).
The market mix adjustment was made possible by the Group’s
flexibility in modifying its product mix.

For the manufacturing unit, total labor and staff costs accounted
for approximately 23.5% (2012: approximately 22.3%) of
turnover. The Group’s lean manufacturing system continued to
contribute to efficient production by shortening lead times, while
the moderate increase in ASP helped to offset some of the higher
costs for materials and labor.

As a result, earnings per share for the year increased by
approximately 72.0% year on year to approximately HK13.76
cents (2012: approximately HK8.0 cents). In view of its strong
performance and healthy financial position, the Group pledges to
continue its dividend policy of sharing results with shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Accordingly, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend and special dividend of HK5.0 cents (2012: HK1.5
cents) and HK2.0 cents (2012: HK2.0 cents) respectively, which
together with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents (2012: HK3.0
cents), represents a payout ratio of approximately 72.7% (2012:
approximately 81.3%).

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

During the year, the Group has actively adjusted the allocation
of production to different centers, and refined its production
procedures to meet with changes in the customer portfolio.
Efforts have also been made to diversify the production
capabilities of the centers in Vietham and Cambodia in order
to better utilize their potential capacities and to adapt to the
changing environment.

The Group has cemented its leadership position in the premium
sphere on the back of persistent input in research and
development. This competitive position has given the Group an
advantage in achieving margin improvements amidst adverse
market conditions.

To achieve further cost advantages and diversity in its production
base, the Group is speeding up the plan to relocate facilities to
centers with lower-cost and more sustainable supply in labor.
This includes further expansions in Cambodia and Vietnam.
A new site in Central Vietnam is under consideration for this
purpose.

The Group held a sound financial position with cash and cash
equivalents maintained at a favorable level of approximately
HK$548 million (2012: approximately HK$475 million) as at 31
March 2013.
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Manufacturing Business

As at the year-end date, the Group’s facilities, each located and
designed to accommodate different product development and
manufacturing requirements, had a total of 37 production lines:
12 in Vietnam, 4 in Cambodia, and 21 in the PRC, comprising 9
in Zhongshan, 7 in Zhuhai and 5 in Jiangxi Province. The Group’s
annual capacity, of which approximately 89% was utilized (2012:
approximately 76%) during the year, was maintained at 25 million
pairs.

The Group succeeded in obtaining order growth across its
variety of premium products. The broad product range has not
only helped existing customers stimulate end-user demand, but
also given the Group a strong edge to engage new customers
looking to explore markets with good potential.

Since the Vietnam center has gone into full swing in fulfilling
sophisticated production requirements, it accounted for
approximately 38.94% of total production in terms of pairs
of footwear, compared to approximately 31.84% in last year.
Production volume in Cambodia also increased to approximately
8% of total compared to approximately 6.25% last year. The
promising growth of the Vietnam and Cambodia centers signifies
the success of the geographical diversification strategy, adopted
by a forward-looking management with accurate interpretation of
the overall complex market environment. The Group will consider
focusing its future development in Vietnam and Cambodia to take
full advantage of their growth momentum. An expansion plan in
Central Vietnam is under consideration.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Facilities in the southern PRC were further optimized to help the
Group gain a higher ASP, despite the decline of their contribution
to total turnover to approximately 54% (2012: approximately
62%) against a strong growth in the Vietham and Cambodia
facilities. In view of the change in the PRC’s manufacturing
landscape, the Group will further diversify geographically and
may explore potential strategic partnerships that could create
synergistic benefits to the core business. A partner of outsole
operation in Cambodia was engaged during the year, with a view
to enhancing the supply chain management and speeding up the
future development in Cambodia, and further contribution can
be expected from this center.

Major customers during the year included Skechers, Clarks,
New Balance, Stride Rite and Rockport which in aggregate
contributed approximately 90.56% (2012: approximately 83.9%)
of the Group’s total turnover.

Retailing Business

As a part of the Group’s long-term diversification strategy, it has
developed a retail business under the house brand of Fiona’s
Prince, a trendy line of infant and baby shoes. The retail business
was able to achieve revenue growth with the operation of more
shops in the PRC.

Although the business unit was still making a loss of
approximately HK$28.4 million (2012: approximately HK$25.5
million) as a result of the high rental expenses in Hong Kong
and a mild slowdown in the current retail market in the PRC,
the operation achieved an approximately 25.5% growth in
turnover and an improved gross profit margin. The Group is also
encouraged to see an uptrend in same-store sales for major
shops in Hong Kong and the PRC.

The unit introduced prestigious international partners to further
develop its retail network and business. Business under
new partnerships started during the year and a stronger-
than-expected alliance effect was witnessed. Shops for Miss
Blumarine, Ice and Marni were opened in the PRC during the
year to feature a more comprehensive series of products for
infants and children. Management is considering plans to adjust
the shop locations of these brands under alliance to enhance
the network and overall image of the brands. The unit aims to
reach wider market segments in the PRC.
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Currently the unit operates a total of 4 shops in Hong Kong and
51 shops in the PRC under Fiona’s Prince and other brands
under alliance. Further shop openings in other cities are under
negotiation with a target total of 61 shops in the network by the
end of 2018.

The unit is actively studying plans to optimize the locations of
shops to derive better returns. Overall, the Group is confident
that the retail unit will develop into one of its major income and
returns contributors in future. However, the Group will remain
cautious in line with its longstanding policy of prudent financial
management, and will continue to be averse to excessive levels
of risk as it moves ahead with its business plans.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group generally finances its operation by internally generated
cashflow and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

Prudent financial management and selective investment criteria
have enabled the Group to maintain a strong financial position.
As at 31 March 2013, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
were approximately HK$548 million (2012: approximately
HK$475 million).

The Group is substantially debt-free. As at 31 March 2013,
the Group had banking facilities amounted to an aggregate
sum of approximately HK$99 million (2012: approximately
HK$119 million) with various banks. Out of the trade and
overdraft banking facilities of approximately HK$99 million (2012:
approximately HK$119 million) in Hong Kong being granted to
the Group, approximately HK$11 million (2012: approximately
HK$8 million) had been utilized as at 31 March 2013.

For the year ended 31 March 2013, the current ratio was
approximately 2.16 (2012: approximately 2.01) based on current
assets of approximately HK$925 million and current liabilities
of approximately HK$428 million and the quick ratio was
approximately 1.73 (2012: approximately 1.52).

As at 31 March 2013, the Group did not have any interest-
bearing bank borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group will continue to maintain conservative cash flow
management to sustain a strong cash position. Having
considered the major expansion plans of the Group, including
Cambodia and China in the next two to three years, the Directors
are of the opinion that the Group has adequate liquidity to
meet its current and future working capital requirements on its
operations and expansion.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and
expenditure are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the RMB
and the US dollars (“USD”). It is the Group’s policy to adopt
a conservative approach on foreign exchange exposure
management.

However, the Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange
exposure and market conditions to determine if any hedging is
required. The Group generally finances its operation with internal
resources and bank facilities provided by banks in Hong Kong.
Interest rates of borrowings are fixed by reference to the Hong
Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate or the London Inter-Bank Offered
Rate.

The Group’s treasury policies are designed to mitigate the impact
of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates arising from the
Group’s global operations and to minimize the Group’s financial
risks. As a measure of additional prudence, the Group cautiously
uses derivative financial instruments, principally forward currency
contracts as appropriate for risk management purposes only, for
hedging transactions and for managing the Group’s receivables
and payables.

The exposure to foreign currency of the Group mainly arose from
the net cash flow and the net working capital translation of its
PRC subsidiaries. The management of the Group will actively
hedge the foreign currency exposures through natural hedges,
forward contracts and options, if consider necessary. The
management of currency risk is centralised in the headquarter
of the Group in Hong Kong.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Shareholders’ equity increased to approximately HK$1,042
million as at 31 March 2013 (2012: approximately HK$980
million). As at 31 March 2013, the Group did not have any
interest-bearing bank borrowings (2012: nil), resulting nil% (2012:
nil%) of the shareholders equity.

EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

The Group, including its subsidiaries in Hong Kong, Taiwan, the
PRC, Vietnam and Cambodia, employed approximately 14,000
employees as at 31 March 2013. The Group’s remuneration
policies are primarily based on prevailing market salary levels
and the performance of the respective companies and individuals
concerned. Share options may also be granted in accordance to
the terms of the Group’s approved share option scheme.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Maintaining a sustainable and responsible business has risen in
importance in the business world. As one of the more prominent
multinational enterprises operating on a global basis, our
corporate philosophy has always emphasised respect for people,
contribution to society, creation of a fair working environment
ethical behaviour, long term relationships and trust in business
relationships. By organising voluntary services, donations and
sponsorships, we hope to fulfill our social responsibilities and
offer assistance to those in need.

The Directors strongly believe that corporate social responsibility
is an integral part of our corporate culture and a key to long-
term success.

We continue to strive to make a positive impact to our society
by actively implementing Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”)
principles into all activities.

During the year, the Group continued to promote a number
of activities to reduce our environmental footprint and further
engage with our workforce and local community.

A CARING COMPANY
Love Star Charity Program

The Group has been devoted to charity events throughout the
decades to contribute social responsibility and support the poor
and the needy in society by leading them to the road of hope
and brightness. In 2013, our Group has made a significant
milestone — “Love Star Charity Program”, which was set up by
the Group, aiming to let our love shine all over Taiwan, Hong
Kong, China, Vietnam, Cambodia, and be the guiding star for
the people in need.
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Showing support to the poor and the weak of our regions
is the utmost mission of Love Star Fund. Besides monetary
donation, Love Star Fund has recently given out 100 packs of
rice to different units and villagers that urgently solves their need,
bringing them love and warmth from the bottom of our heart.

To encourage all our staff members to get more involvements to
charitable works, a donation box of “Love Star Fund” is placed
in our offices in Taiwan, Hong Kong, Beijing, Shanghai, Zhuhai
and every factory of Kingmaker Footwear Group located in
Zhongshan, Jiangxi, Vietnam and Cambodia.

Charitable support

Giving back to the community is an important element of being
a responsible corporation. The Group serves local communities
through volunteerism, charitable activities and sponsorship
initiatives that span the spectrum to improve the overall standard
of living for those around us.

The Directors believe that as a responsible multinational
company, we should contribute to those less fortunate in
communities around us. Hence, the Group contributed to many
charities including the World Vision Charity in many townships in
Taiwan since 2009 and continued to make further contributions
in the year under review, Changhua Christian Social Care
Association in Taiwan, Mother’s Choice in Hong Kong, China
Charity Association and Red Cross Society in Cambodia.

Shoes were also given to both individual needy families and
established orphanages in PRC and Taiwan, with an emphasis
on providing suitable footwear for infants and children.

Volunteerism is encouraged across our Group and our employees
have enthusiastically served the communities with their time,
talents, and heart.
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Caring for our communities

The Group is in the communities where we operate, and we
remain devoted to improving local living standards, especially for
the disability of amputeeism and other people in need.

Throughout the year, the Group continued to support sustainable
social and economic development of the country through the
provision of opportunity to people in Hong Kong and Cambodia.
In January 2013, Ms. Chen Hung-chun, Fiona, who is the
Managing Director in charge of our retail business, visited
the representative and the babies of “Child Care Home -
Mother’s Choice” in Hong Kong, which provides voluntary
services including Pregnant Girls Services, Child Care Home,
Adoption Services and Foster Care Services. In 2013, on behalf
of Kingmaker Footwear Group, Hong Kong Office has made a
designated donation HK$7,600 for 100 pieces of milk bottles,
to show our sincere support and appreciation for their caring
devotion.

Sensitive to the particular needs of Cambodian society, in which
a disproportionate segment of the population deals with the
disability of amputeeism, the Group has made and continues to
make a commitment, through cooperation with the Cambodian
National Volleyball League (Disabled) and the Ministry of Social
Affairs, Labour and Youth Rehabilitation, to provide an equal
opportunity workplace and environment that accommodates
integration of persons with a disability. Inclusion of disabled
workers is a keynote feature of the unique Cambodian factory.
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Environmental protection

The call for more collective action on the growing threat of
global warming and environmental degradation has continued to
grow. Recently, the PRC government combated this issue and
released its 12th Five-year Plan on Greenhouse Gas Emission
Control, which called for more stringent energy use targets and
a higher uptake of green technology, particularly in economically
developed regions such as Guangdong.

Our Group is committed to being part of the global solution and
becoming a more eco-friendly supplier and retailer.

Throughout the year, the Group continued to develop and
implemented energy saving plans at our manufacturing facilities.
Initiatives included the use of more energy-efficient lighting and
industrial equipment, reducing the number of diesel generators
and calling for more innovative ways to save energy.

The Group have rolled-out ventilation and cooling equipment
at our facilities, such as water curtains, ventilation fans and
sunshades, to reduce the amount of energy used to cool down
our factories. The Group also reduced energy use by recycling
heat generated by our machinery to warm employee dormitories.

The Group strongly advocates the need for better environmental
protection and is constantly looking for ways to improve its
manufacturing processes in order to reduce its consumption of
natural resources.
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OUR COMMUNITIES

The Group is dedicated to be an active participant in every
community that we do business in around the world. The Group
pursues responsible employment and social practices that are
sustainable over time in all our business locations. The Group
also encourages these practices to be adopted by our suppliers
and business partners.

Good corporate social policies are not only desirable but make
good business sense; investments made today for our people
and communities are for the benefit of our world tomorrow.

Going ahead, the Group remains committed to serving the
community and further improving the quality of life for the people
we work with, as well as the environment which we share. The
Directors strongly believe that it requires a sustained effort on
all of these fronts to secure the long-term sustainability of our
Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has established a formal and transparent
procedure to protect the interests of the shareholders of the
Company. The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
is committed to ensuring the self-regulatory practices exist to
protect the interests of the shareholders of the Company. These
include a Board with high caliber members, Board Committees
and effective internal audit and good systems of internal controls.
The Board and the management of the Company are committed
to the maintenance of good corporate governance practices
and procedures. The Company believes that good corporate
governance provides a framework that is essential for effective
management, a healthy corporate culture, sustainable business
growth and enhancing shareholders’ value. The Company
regularly reviews the corporate governance procedures and
developments of the Company. The corporate governance duties
have been delegated by the Board to the audit committee of the
Company. The primary duties of the audit committee in relation
to corporate governance include developing and reviewing the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations to the Board, so as to enhance and to
ensure the corporate governance practices of the Company are
in line with the relevant requirements. The Company applied the
principles and complied with all the code provisions as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the period under review, except that:
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Chairman and chief executive officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (“CEQ”) of the Company
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the chairman
and CEO of the Company should be clearly established and set
out in writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of the
Company are not separated and are performed by the same
individual, Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey. The Directors will meet
regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company. The Directors consider that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Directors
and the management of Company and believe that this structure
will enable the Group to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms without deviation from
the required standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Directors
have complied with such code of conduct and the required
standard of dealings in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors throughout the
year ended 31 March 2013.
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GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The duty of the Board is to manage the Group in a responsible
and effective manner and every Director has to carry out his/her
duty in good faith and achieve the standard of any prevailing
applicable laws and regulations and act in the best interests of
the Company and its shareholders. During the year under review,
the members of the Board included:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Chairman)

Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby (resigned on 21 September 2012)
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
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Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel

The Directors’ biographies and the relationship among the
Board members, if any, are set out in “Directors and Senior
Management Profiles” of this annual report. Save as disclosed
in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles”, there is no
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)
among the Directors.

Directors’ Attendance Records

The records of attendance of individual Directors at the Board
meetings and annual general meeting, and relevant committee
members at Board committee meetings held during the year
under review are set out in the following table:
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Apart from the above regular Board meetings of the year, the
Board will meet on other occasions when a Board level decision
on a particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of
agenda items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in
advance of each Board meeting. The Board has reserved for its
decision or consideration matters covering corporate strategy,
annual and interim results, Directors’ appointment, succession
planning, risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and
capital transactions, and other significant operational and financial
matters. Major corporate matters that are specifically delegated
by the Board to the management include the preparation of
annual and interim accounts for Board approval before public
reporting, execution of business strategies and initiatives adopted
by the Board, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

The Board is responsible for determining the corporate strategic
development and ensuring the business operations are properly
monitored. The Board reserves the right to decide all policy
matters and material transactions of the Group.

The Board delegates the day-to-day operations to general
managers and department heads who are responsible for
different business functional units of the operations of the
Group.

Besides, to assist the Board in discharge of its duty, the Board
established the audit committee, remuneration committee and
nomination committee and their scope of duties and terms of
reference were discussed and approved in the Board meetings.

Non-executive Directors

All the non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific term
of three years that are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with the bye-laws of the Company.

Independent non-executive Directors

The Board has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a written annual confirmation of their
independence and satisfied that their independence up to the
date of this report is in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. During the year under review, relevant materials
on legislative and regulatory updates were circulated to all
Directors, namely Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, Mdm. Huang
Hsiu-duan, Helen, Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian, Mr. Wong Hei-chiu,
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel, Mr.
Tam King-ching, Kenny, Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven and Ms.
Chan Mei-bo, Mabel, as to keep them abreast of any changes
to the regulations and disclosure obligations. Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey, Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen, Mr. Kimmel,
Phillip Brian, Mr. Wong Hei-chiu and Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
also attended relevant training courses on management, duties
and responsibilities of a director and/or other topics organized
by external professional bodies during the year under review to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE

The Company has subscribed an insurance policy since 2000
with an aim to indemnify its Directors and senior executives from
any losses, claims, damages, liabilities and expenses arising
from, including but not limited to, any proceedings brought
against them during the performance of their duties pursuant
to their respective service agreements entered into with the
Company.
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PROCEEDINGS OF BOARD MEETINGS AND
BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board considers that all meetings should be properly
convened. With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the
Chairman of the Board takes the lead to ensure that Board
meetings and Board committee meetings are convened in
accordance with the requirements set out in the bye-laws of
the Company, the terms of reference of the respective Board
committees and the Listing Rules.

In convening Board meetings, the Chairman is responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each meeting after
consultation with all the Directors and the Company Secretary.
Prior notice of each regular Board meeting is given to all the
Directors at least 14 days in advance.

Board meetings are held at least four times a year. In addition,
special Board meetings are held when necessary. Such Board
meetings involve the active participation, either in person or
through other electronic means of communication, of all the
Directors.

Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to
provide sufficient notice to give all the Directors an opportunity to
attend. For special Board meetings, reasonable notice is given.

The Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that Board procedures and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

The minutes of Board meetings record in sufficient detail the
matters considered by the Board, including all concerns raised
by the Directors and dissenting views expressed. The minutes of
all Board meetings and Board committee meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and are available for inspection by any
Director, auditors or any relevant eligible parties who can have
access to such minutes.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Under the code provision B.1.1 of the CG Code, the Company
should establish a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with its authority and duties.

The principal role and function of the Remuneration Committee
include the determination of the specific remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior management
of the Company, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, such as any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee consisted of
two executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors as set out below:

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven (Chairman)
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey

Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny

Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel

The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed the
remuneration packages of the Directors with reference to the
factors including salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the Directors and employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group. The Remuneration Committee
has adopted the operation model where it performs an advisory
role to the Board, with the Board retaining the final authority
to approve the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management. The Remuneration Committee
considers that the remuneration packages of the Directors are
fair and reasonable and has recommended the same for approval
by the Board. Details of the emolument policy of the Directors
are set out on page 62 of this report.
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Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the
remuneration of the members of the senior management
(excluding Directors) by band for the year ended 31 March 2013
is set out below:

Remuneration band Number of individuals
HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000 7
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The principal role and function of the Nomination Committee
include to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board on a regular basis and to make recommendations to the
Board regarding any proposed changes. The Board considers
the past performance and qualification of the candidates for
Directors, general market conditions and the Company’s bye-
laws in selecting and recommending candidates for directorship
during the year under review.

During the year, the Nomination Committee consisted of
an executive Director, a non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors as set out below:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Chairman)
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all the
existing Directors shall be recommended to be retained by the
Company. Further, in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws
and as resolved by the Nomination Committee, Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey, Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P. and Mr.
Chan Ho-man, Daniel will retire from office by rotation and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
established an audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) with
written terms of reference, which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. Its principal duties are to review and supervise the
Group’s financial reporting process and internal control systems.

During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Audit
Committee consisted of a non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors as set out below:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny (Chairman)
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel

During the year under review, the Audit Committee reviewed the
Group’s consolidated financial statements, interim and annual
reports, the accounting principles and practices adopted and
internal control systems. The Audit Committee also reviewed
and approved the external auditors’ remuneration and terms of
engagement and recommended the Board for re-appointment
of the external auditors.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the
corporate governance duties, including:

° To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance and make recommendations to
the Board

° To review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management

° To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

o To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors

o To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report
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The Group’s audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2013 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee, which was of the opinion that the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements complied with the applicable
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and legal requirements,
and that adequate disclosures have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing proposed
terms in relation to the appointment of the Group’s external
auditors are fair and reasonable.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment of the external auditors and reviewing any non-
audit functions performed by the external auditors, including
whether such non-audit functions could lead to any potential
material adverse effect on the Group. During the year under
review, the fees payable to Ernst & Young, Hong Kong, the
Company’s external auditors, for audit services and non-audit
services were HK$1,480,000 and HK$848,560, respectively. The
non-audit services relate primarily to tax review, compliance and
consultancy services.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the
preparation of the financial statements for each financial year,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and the Group and of the results and cash flows of
the Group for that year and in compliance with relevant law
and disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Listing Rules. The Directors have prepared
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 on a
going concern basis. The Directors are responsible for keeping
proper accounting records which reflect the financial position of
the Group with reasonable accuracy at any time.

The Directors’ responsibilities and the responsibilities of the
independent auditors with respect to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2013 are set out on pages 67 to 68 of this
report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group’s system of internal control to ensure the effective and
adequate internal control system. The Board convened meetings
regularly to discuss financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions.
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As part of the process of the annual review, the Board has
performed evaluation of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting function to ensure that there is adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal audit function monitors compliance with policies and
standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the whole Group. Findings regarding internal control
matters are reported to the Audit Committee. The external
auditors have access to the full set of internal audit reports.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor
relations and communications with its investors. An intensive
communications channel has been maintained with the media,
analysts and fund managers through one-on-one meeting,
road shows and conferences. Designated senior management
maintains regular dialogue with institutional investors and analysts
to keep them abreast of the Company’s development.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company sets high priority in communicating with
shareholders and investors. Regular meetings with institutional
shareholders and general presentation of financial results are
made when financial results are announced. The Company also
provides extensive information in its annual report, interim report
and announcements.

The Board endeavours to maintain an ongoing dialogue with
shareholders. All directors are encouraged to attend the general
meetings to have personal communication with shareholders.
In annual general meeting, the chairman of the Board and the
chairman of each committee are required to attend and answer
questions from shareholders in respect of the matters that they
are responsible and accountable for. In addition, a representative
of the Company’s external auditors is requested to attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct
of the audit, the preparation and content of the auditors’ report,
accounting policies and auditor independence.
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The Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”) and special
general meeting (“SGM”) provide good opportunities for
shareholders to express their views and ask Directors and
management questions regarding the Company. All shareholders
of the Company receive the annual report, circulars and notices
of AGM and SGM and other corporate communications. Separate
resolutions are required at general meetings on each distinct
issue. Each shareholder is permitted to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his stead.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS
TO NOMINATE A DIRECTOR, MAKE
PROPOSALS AND CONVENE GENERAL
MEETINGS

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, if a shareholder,
who is duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting
convened to deal with appointment/election of director(s), wishes
to propose a person (other than the shareholder himself/herself)
for election as a director of the Company, the shareholder must
deposit a written notice to the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong for the attention of the company
secretary of the Company. Details for nominating candidates
to stand for election as a director are set out in the Corporate
Governance section of the Company website.

(i) Any one or more shareholders holding not less than one-
twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders having
the right to vote at the general meeting; or (i) not less than 100
shareholders may submit a written request to make proposals
or move a resolution at a general meeting; or a statement of not
more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to
in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a
particular general meeting. Such request must be deposited at
the principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong,
for the attention of the company secretary of the Company,
not less than six weeks before the meeting in the case of a
requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one
week before the meeting in the case of any other requisition.
Details of the requirements and procedures for making proposals
or moving a resolution at a general meeting are set out in the
Corporate Governance section of the Company website.
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Any one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition sent to the Company’s registered office and at its
principal place of business in Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Board or the company secretary of the Company, to require
a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Details
of the requirements and procedures for convening general
meetings are set out in the Corporate Governance section of
the Company website.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES
TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
of the Company by addressing them to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at 17th Floor, Empress
Plaza, 17-19 Chatham Road South, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong
Kong by post or by email to kingmkra@netvigator.com for the
attention of the company secretary of the Company.

Upon receipt of the enquiries, the company secretary will
forward:

1. communications relating to matters within the Board’s
purview to the executive Directors of the Company;

2. communications relating to matters within a Board
committee’s area of responsibility to the chairman of the
appropriate committee; and

3. communications relating to ordinary business matters,
such as suggestions, inquiries and complaints, to the
appropriate management of the Company.
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CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 27
August 2012, amendments to the bye-laws of the Company were
approved by the shareholders of the Company, mainly to bring
the bye-laws of the Company in line with certain changes to the
Listing Rules which became effective on 1 January 2012 and
1 April 2012, respectively. An updated version of the bye-laws
of the Company is available on the websites of the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

VOTING BY POLL

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, all voting at the Company’s general
meetings shall be conducted by poll. The Company’s bye-laws
have set out the procedures and requirements of voting by poll.
Such voting procedure would be explained by the Chairman
at the commencement of the general meeting of shareholders.

CODE OF CONDUCT

To enhance the standards of employees, the Company has
set out standards of professional and ethical conduct for all
employees of the Group. The employees at all levels are expected
to conduct themselves in an honest, diligent and responsible
manner.

CONCLUSION

The Company will continue its enduring effort in reviewing the
corporate governance practices from time to time and will try its
best in maintaining, strengthening and improving the standard
and quality of the Company’s corporate governance to meet
with the continuous changing environment and for the benefit
of the shareholders.
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EENEEEEAERERE

Business experience

35 R R

Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey
PR B 1

Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen
=5

Number of
years of
Age Position held service
Fig B EHREH
60 Chairman and 32
Chief Executive Officer
FEFRITHREBH
56 Executive director 32
WITES

Mr. Chen is a founder of the Group. He is in
charge of formulating the overall business
strategies and future development plans for
the Group and leading the Group towards
continuing growth. Mr. Chen has more than
35 years’ experience in the footwear industry.
He is the husband of Madam Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen, the father of Ms. Chen Hung-
chun, Fiona and the brother-in-law of Mr.
Huang Chun-hua, Charles.
REERREEEIWA - BETEREEE
BELERBEBITERRERTE  FELER
FENER - REEERBBISFEELR - K
FERBERML LT 2K RABNEZ R
NEREREZERX -

Madam Huang is a co-founder of the
Group. She is responsible for the overall
administration and human resources
management of the Group. Madam Huang
has more than 36 years’ experience in the
footwear industry. Madam Huang is the wife
of Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, the mother
of Ms. Chen Hung-chun, Fiona and the sister
of Mr. Huang Chun-hua, Charles.
BRTRAEERIMRAZ — - BEBBZITR
THERAEBEZANEREE -mRTAAS
FHEXLR - BRI RRBEREZ K
A BRIMENBZ R RERELE 2B -
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Number of
years of
service

ERFR

Business experience

35 R R

Name Age Position held
HE FiR Bif

Kimmel, Phillip Brian 61 Executive director
R HITES

Wong Hei-chiu 46 Executive director
=g WMITES

19

Mr. Kimmel has been with the Group since
1994. He is responsible for the Group’s
marketing and customer relations. Mr.
Kimmel has more than 37 years’ experience
in the footwear industry. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree from the University of
Southern California and a Master’s degree
from the University of Washington in China
Regional Studies.

FEER—NMNEFMARER - FEHER
SECTSERREFPBAREE - MaEaER
EFRBBITFZR5H o A EEAEMMNA
SR+ B REREASHBEFIIE TS -

Mr. Wong is also the chief financial officer
of the Group and company secretary of
the Company. Mr. Wong is responsible for
the supervision and management of the
Group’s overall financial matters and investor
relations. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor’s
degree in business administration from
Lingnan University, Hong Kong. He is a
Certified Public Accountant (Practising),
a fellow member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom, an associate member of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Wong has over 22 years of
corporate finance and financial management
experience in Hong Kong and the PRC. Prior
to joining the Group in 2008, Mr. Wong has
worked as the group financial controller and
company secretary in a Hong Kong listed
electronics manufacturing company for over
8 years; and as the finance director and
company secretary in another Hong Kong
listed wholesale and distribution company for
over 4 years.
BEENMRAEB L AFNBERAIRRZA
AWE EXLAEEEREREASE  ER
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EENEEEEAERERE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR Bz FHRFE BEKHR
Chow Wing-kin, 63 Non-executive director 19 Mr. Chow serves as a member of the

Anthony, sBS, J.P.
Bk
IERFIEE  AFat

FHITES

Nomination Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Company.
ArRERAIAFIREEZEEGRERZEGZX
ES

Mr. Chow is a solicitor admitted to practise
in Hong Kong and England and Wales. He
has been a practising solicitor in Hong Kong
for over 32 years and is currently a partner
of the law firm Messrs. Peter C Wong, Chow
& Chow in association with Guantao Law
Firm (Hong Kong). Mr. Chow is a China-
Appointed Attesting Officer and member of the
Guangzhou Arbitration Commission. He is also
the chairman of the Process Review Panel for
the Securities and Futures Commission and a
steward of the Hong Kong Jockey Club. His
principal areas of practice include corporate
and commercial, property law, probate and
civil litigation. He is also an independent non-
executive director of Fountain Set (Holdings)
Limited and The Link Real Estate Investment
Trust, both of which are listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Chow was
an independent non-executive director of Ping
An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd.,
a listed Company on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, during the period from June
2005 to July 2011. He is the former president
of the Law Society of Hong Kong.
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Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
i F e B IREE BESH
Chan Ho-man, Daniel 58 Vice chairman and 17 Mr. Chan has been with the Group since
BR non-executive director 1996. He is responsible for advising the

BIEFERIFNTES

management on the corporate strategy and
policy development.
BREER—NAAREMARER - BERBE
RREEREERNEEEBREE

Mr. Chan is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Chan is also the company
secretary of Kin Yat Holdings Limited, a
company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange. Mr. Chan has more than 34
years’ accounting and finance experience in
Hong Kong.
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EENEEEEAERERE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
i F e Bif ERFE BBEKR
Tam King-ching, 64 Independent 19  Mr. Tam serves as the Chairman of the Audit
Kenny non-executive director Committee, and a member of each of the
BRI BUEMITES Nomination Committee and Remuneration

Committee of the Company. He is a
practising Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Ontario,
Canada. Mr. Tam is serving as a member
of the Practice Review Committee, the
Restructuring and Insolvency Faculty
Executive Committee, the Insolvency SD
Vetting Committee and the Small and
Medium Practitioners Leadership Panel
in the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is a past president
of The Society of Chinese Accountants
and Auditors. Mr. Tam also serves as an
independent non-executive director of five
other listed companies on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, namely, Shougang
Concord Grand (Group) Limited, CCT
Telecom Holdings Limited, Starlite Holdings
Limited, Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited
and West China Cement Limited. Mr. Tam
was an independent non-executive director
of a listed company on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange, namely, North
Asia Strategic Holdings Limited, during the
period from September 2004 to February
2013.
BAERARFIERZEGZIRERRERLEZE
ERFMEEGIKE - BREBNEE:
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Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
i Fie Bif ERFE BBEKR
Yung Tse-kwong, 63 Independent 8 Mr. Yung serves as the Chairman of the
Steven non-executive director Remuneration Committee, and a member

T

BUIFATES

of each of the Audit Committee and the
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr.
Yung is the Chief Executive Officer of Imagi
International Holdings Limited and was the
former Chairman of Clear Media Limited,
pboth of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Yung has over
32 years’ management experience from
leading multinational companies in the
media, entertainment, consumer and retalil
industries. Mr. Yung began his career as
a producer with Hong Kong Commercial
Broadcasting Company Limited and has
since held various senior management
positions at The Coca-Cola Company in the
United States of America and Asia, served
as Regional Managing Director of AC Nielsen
China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Korea and
as President of Nielsen Media International.
He had been a director of the Cable and
Satellite Broadcasting Association of Asia
(CASBAA), and is currently a Director of
the Child Development Matching Fund and
the Tao Fong Shan Foundation Limited. Mr.
Yung was also an independent non-executive
director of NVC Lighting Holding Limited,
a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, during the period from
November 2012 to June 2018.
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EENEEEEAERERE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
i F e Bif ERFE BBEKR
Chan Mei-bo, Mabel 41 Independent 2 Ms. Chan serves as a member of each
fREE non-executive director of the Audit Committee, Nomination

BYFHITES

Committee and Remuneration Committee
of the Company. Ms. Chan is the founder
of Mabel Chan & Co, Certified Public
Accountants (Practicing). Ms. Chan has
over 20 years’ experience in professional
accounting field in Hong Kong. She holds
a master degree of business administration
from the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology in 2000 and a degree of
Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in accountancy from
City Polytechnic of Hong Kong (now known
as City University of Hong Kong) in 1993.
Ms. Chan is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practicing) in Hong Kong, a fellow member
of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, an associate member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and an associate member of
The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales. Ms. Chan is a certified
tax adviser of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong in 2010. She is the past president and
council member of The Society of Chinese
Accountants and Auditors, past president
and council member of the Association of
Women Accountants (Hong Kong), council
member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, member of
The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and
a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. Ms. Chan was appointed as a
member of the Financial Reporting Review
Panel of The Financial Reporting Council
by the Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury of Hong Kong, a member of
the Barristers Disciplinary Tribunal Panel, a
member of the Public Affairs Forum of Hong
Kong Secretariat Home Affairs Bureau and a
member of the CreateSmart Initiative Vetting
Committee appointed by the Secretary for
Commerce and Economic Development of
Hong Kong.



52

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

EEkEEEEAERE

Number of

years of

Name Age Position held service
HE FiR Bz ERFH

Business experience

35 R R

MEZE/ARREZERES  REREENRF
MEBEZKE - MX LT AREEGEER
FIEBIMA - RZEIREBZBE AT EE
BE20FKE - RR_ZTTFRETBRR
ARETRHERBLEMN IR -NN=ZFEE
AWTME TR CREBASTBMHAE) B
BXB84+ (BE) B TEE - BRLE
REBVEGE  REFFLREAMAE
ZEFRGE BEGHMAEEE NEBEA
BRIHTEAMAees - Mt —_F—
ZERBENKZGIMUBE - RAFHEE
ABEHAENAER&EE  HELGAD
HEMAERRES  BESHMASES
EENBREGENEREREEEEE - RK
TEEBMEEBENEHERREZERYFE
BRETHOHMBERRSZEENKE - A2
i REHEXE  BERBEHERAKER
WEXENBEBBEBREEERBRERZEN

BIREEIERZEGNKE °

Ms. Chan currently serves as an independent
non-executive director of another listed
company on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, namely China Weaving Materials
Holdings Limited and another listed company
on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange, namely South China Land Limited.
Ms. Chan was an independent non-executive
director of a listed company on the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange,
namely Code Agriculture (Holdings) Limited,
during the period from October 2009 to
April 2012 and a listed company on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange, namely
Hong Kong Education (Int’l) Investments
Limited, during the period from June 2011 to
September 2012.

L THEBEEERBRIAEREHO S —F
nE (P EEMERERAR) RRBRAR
BIER ETNE—EAR (AEEEMERA
B) WBYFNTES - R_TTAF AR
“E-_FUAHE REXLEA—HRER
PrEIR Bz 2 E (AEB R EERAR D
B) WBYIFNTES MR _FT——F<A
E-T-_FNAEHE REEAHERBR
rEREmZAR (B (BEK) REEEBR
DA MIBILIFAITES -
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

EERSEERABBE

Number of
years of

Name Age Position held service Business experience

i F e Bif ERFE BBEKR

Hong Kong Office:

BEEPEE ¢

Lai Chi-hang, David 46 Group 20  Mr. David Lai has been with the Group since

REE financial controller 1993. He is responsible for the Group’s

SEMGBE accounting and financial management. Mr.

Lai holds a Master’s degree in business
administration from University of Wales.
He has more than 24 years’ experience in
auditing, financial accounting and financial
management.
REBEER—NNA=ZFEMALER - BEXR
SECSHRVBER - BRAEFEHBEAK
BTHERHELEM AR BAR4AFZE - §
S@F KM BERER -

Zhuhai factory

BRSHE

Huang Chun-hua, 53 Vice President 30 Mr. Charles Huang has been with the Group

Charles Bliagig since 1983. He is currently in charge of the

HEE factory operations in Zhuhai. Mr. Huang
has more than 31 years’ experience in the
footwear industry. Mr. Huang is the brother
and brother-in-law of Madam Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen and Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey respectively.
BEELER-NNZFNMALREE - BIFE
ERENREMZEE BELCEREXFHEB
BIF2ER - BEEDNAESFHE LT 2R
NERGUE ST E 2 AR o

Zhongshan factory

B LB

Huang Pen-yuan, 60 Vice President 22 Mr. David Huang has been with the Group

David Bliagee since 1991. He is presently responsible for

BEAR

a key account of the Group and is also in
charge of the Zhongshan factory operations.
Mr. Huang has more than 29 years’
experience in the footwear industry.
BEAREER—NN—FIMALRER - FEE
BEASEEIFZEPZEBIFRER LR E
B BRAHREXBBIB2OF KR -
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SEZENEEEEAERERE

Number of
years of

Name Age Position held service Business experience

i F e Bif ERFE BBEKR

Jiangxi factory

SIEEE

Liu San-teng, Gerry 51 Senior Manager 21 Mr. Gerry Liu has been with the Group since

211 g TR 1992. He is in charge of Jiangxi factory
operations. Mr. Liu has more than 21 years’
experience in footwear industry.
BILBAEAER—NMNZFMALXEE - 25
BIIIRC &E - SIS EREX A BB21F
<3

Vietnam factory

BEKE

Chen Hsien-yu, 54 Senior Manager 19  Mr. Simon Chen has been with the Group

Simon BT since 1994. He is responsible for a key

BREW account of the Group and also in charge of
the factory operations in Vietnam. Mr. Chen
has more than 26 years’ experience in the
footwear industry.
REBEREER—NNAEFMARER - TEH
EAEEFERRP EBIREVERZ &
B o RESHEREXARIB6F 2 K8 -

Cambodia factory

RIFEBE

Hsu Ming-hsien, 54 Senior Manager 9 Mr. Jack Hsu has been with the Group

Jack BITHIE since 2004. He is in charge of the factory

FrER@E production in Vietnam and also factory

operations in Cambodia. Mr. Hsu has more
than 31 years’ experience in the footwear
industry.
FRBESER_STENFMALRER - xE85
EUEBRCEESTERRERBEMR L EE -
PR EERE X ARBF LR -

Po—
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Age
FiR

Position held

B

Number of
years of
service

EREFR

EENEEEEAERERE

Business experience

35 R R

Retail
Z2E

Chen Hung-chun,
Fiona
FRUTH

Wang Chin Chu,
Judy
FTE%K

30

49

Managing Director
BExpKre

General Manager of
China Region
B [ A A 12

Ms. Fiona Chen has been with the Group
since 2007. She is in charge of the Group’s
retailing business. She holds a Bachelor’s
degree from National Taiwan University in
International Business. After graduation,
she studied footwear design at De Montfort
University, the United Kingdom. Ms. Chen is
a daughter of Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
and Madam Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen.
RIAENMEE —ZEZLFMALER - BEZE
EREECTERK - RNEEEEIFERX
BR80T  TREEEE - EXE - RIOE
HEHEDe Montfort University#4 & 75 - T&
ERRGT - RNERRBE LRSS KL L
L5 e

Ms. Judy Wang has been with the Group
since 2008. She is responsible for the
Group’s retail business in China. Ms. Wang
has more than 20 years’ experience in the
retail business.
ITeWNMNMEBZEZNFMALRER - T B8
BEAEETERZZEER - T MAETEXE
ERBIR20F 2 #85 o
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The Directors of the Company present their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group
for the year ended 31 March 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out
in note 17 to the financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Group
during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 69 to 171.

An interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 18 January 2013. The Directors recommend the payment
of a final dividend of HK5.0 cents per ordinary share and a
special dividend of HK2.0 cents per ordinary share in respect
of the year to shareholders on the register of members on 6
September 2013. Details are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements. Subject to the passing of the relevant resolution at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, such
dividends will be payable on or about 23 September 2013 in
cash in Hong Kong dollars.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to
be held on Wednesday, 28 August 2013. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Monday, 26 August 2013 to Wednesday, 28 August 2013,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
will be registered. In order to be entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General Meeting, all duly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Tengis Limited, at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Friday, 23 August 2013.

- e o

ARFEFEHRZEFERERARAEARE
EEE_T—=F=-A=1T—HILFEZLEZ
BITEHEK o

FEXRK
ARz EBEBAREER - TENBAAZ

TEREHERNYBREME7 - AEBEE
L5y MEARERLBEAR -

EERRE

REBREBEE-_Z—=%F=A=+—HItEEZ
M R AR R EAREERZ B 2 B AR S B
MR ECIEITIE o

AEEER-FT—=F—A+/\RIRNFHRE
BB BI.0BI - EEEBIREAFE R
BERE BRSO KRR SR ERR2.0
BIUFR-_F—=FAANARIIBRE M2
R ABHRMBHRRMEIZ - FRARFERE
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RIZE-—=FNAA-+=BRZAAMRAETR
TR -

TEMERDBFERT
HERRBFASYRE ERENER

AARIRRAFRGEITINR T —=F A=
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Entitlement to the proposed final and special dividends

The record date for entitlement to the proposed final and
special dividends is Friday, 6 September 2013. For determining
the entitlement to the proposed final and special dividends,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 4 September 2013 to Friday, 6 September 2013,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
will be registered. In order to qualify for the proposed final and
special dividends, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis
Limited, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3
September 2013.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out below. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

FEGHE

BIRAHR SRR ENERE

BRI AR RSRREZRHRARR T —=
FALARA (EHE) - REERREK KK
FREMER  ARARKH _-_FT—=FNLAMA
(BEH=) 2-Z—=FAAXA (EHRH) (2%
BEEMB) EEMERRELTE  RUtHES
EREEMNRNES TE RNEEBREREIK
RERASRIBRE - AR 8P X 2R A R K
EATER-_T—=FhA=H(EH) T
FOR=12  REARBZEERMNBPER
DREETERERAT - MR ELFE -

BBERHME
AEERNBEREMRFE L ARAERE R
ZHERIIMT - AHBY FEELHBREZ

—#5 -

Results e
Year ended 31 March EZ=A=+—HL&EE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=§ —E-CF —E——F —T-ZF “ETE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
T FEL FET FHET FTHET
REVENUE Wz 1,809,377 1,654,968 1,503,868 1,289,684 1,463,824
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBi A= F 110,510 58,441 139,163 134,241 59,899
Income tax expense FiEHBIX (16,540) (4,352) (16,859) (29,220) (6,702)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
RAFRESEE AEGSF 93,970 54,089 122,304 105,021 53,197
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== TR A=
== % = JF& =
Assets and liabilities EEHEE
As at 31 March R=F=+—H
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=F —E—-F —E——F —ET-ITF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHEL FET FHET FTHET
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
MY HERRE 403,752 411,419 353,444 373,851 386,970
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
LA ETE 56,890 58,549 60,407 60,584 63,234
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
RENME 93,845 81,071 33,256 6,378 3,712
DEPOSITS PAID 1% 1,862 3,321 4,309 3,350 4,444
INVESTMENTS IN CLUB MEMBERSHIPS
effeERE 941 964 968 988 1,003
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
AHEERE 2,399 2,581 2,143 2,185 880
CURRENT ASSETS hEi&iE 925,409 865,335 875,401 780,418 623,498
TOTAL ASSETS &7 1,485,098 1,423,240 1,329,928 1,207,754 1,083,741
CURRENT LIABILITIES B & & 428,432 431,539 376,279 376,048 315,602
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ E& & 14,844 11,690 4,008 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES # & & 443,276 443,229 380,377 376,048 315,602
1,041,822 980,011 949,551 851,706 768,139

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND ¥ - BMERRERREWE
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment, and REEWME BELRREBERIREMERTFEZ
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in FEFIBO R HA M FRENT14%16 o
notes 14 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS IR S % B IR

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share FR - AREIRARERESS) ZFBERIERD
options during the year, together with the reasons therefor, R I KT 5T 26 %227 ©

are set out in notes 26 and 27 to the financial statements,

respectively.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the bye-laws
of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Company repurchased and cancelled
4,622,000 of its ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) at
an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$5,756,000
excluding transaction cost. The repurchase of the Company’s
shares during the year was effected by the Board, pursuant to
the repurchase mandate granted by the shareholders, with a
view to benefit shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net
asset value per share and earnings per share of the Company.

Details of the shares repurchase during the year under review
are as follows:

FEGHE

BriEERE

ARBZARARANEBERE-AN—FREER
BERERMELBERZIRTE  HWARBBRRLA
AR A AR ITHTAR

BE BORHEAXARRAZLHES

FA - RRARRBAEBERZHABRAR (B
Frl) BE B K 5E $54,622,0000% & I I {E0.107% 7T
TER - BRE (TEEXHKAE) 495,756,000
B TR EFSRBERER T2 EERERE
EBIRARNFIRD - EEBLRESAARGREETF
BERERATMERREEER

REBFERDBRZFEWT :

Aggregate

consideration

(excluding

Number of shares Highest price Lowest price transaction cost)

repurchased per share per share REHRE

Month/Year A /& BEzROHE BRESE BREBEE (FTEEXZEE)
HKS$ & 7T HKS$ B 7T HK$'000 T T

June 2012 —Z——4FX A 108,000 1.20 1.12 126
July 2012 —E——F+ A 1,436,000 1.20 1.15 1,696
August 2012 —E——F 1\ A 210,000 1.18 1.10 239
September 2012 —E——F A 844,000 1.12 1.10 934
January 2013 ZE—=%—A 140,000 1.33 1.18 173
February 2013 —E—=%—"A# 38,000 1.30 1.30 50
March 2013 =& —=%F=H 1,846,000 1.45 1.30 2,538
Total 85T 4,622,000 5,756

Further details of these transactions are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements.

Except as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

RER G 2 — B IEH N BERRME26 -

B EXFEEESI  NDAHEEMNE QA
FABEBE BRELEARARTAZEFLT

2

o
g
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DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
totalling approximately HK$133,000.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of the
Group during the year are set out in note 28(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2013, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, amounted to HK$214,075,000, of which
HK$34,427,000 and HK$13,771,000 have been proposed as a
final dividend and a special dividend, respectively, for the year
after the reporting period. In addition, the Company’s share
premium account, in the amount of HK$101,841,000, may be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the Group’s sales to the five largest
customers accounted for 90.56% of the total sales for the year
and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted
to 27.91%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders of the Company (which, to the best
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers.

- e o

B

REA AEEGRXELES REMBRY
133,000/ 7T °

&

FR - ARBRAEEZ FEE
BRI 28 () R ir B R

AR Dk

BEBRE-NN\—FRENETE
FZA=+—8" &R T‘Hﬁ"/)ﬁznﬁﬁi@aﬁ?%
214,075,0007% 7t -+ H H 5 51134,427,0007% 7T &
13,771,000/ 7T & F A ¥ & B 4 R 18 # Ik R B
R ERFFRIMRE o Boh - RAR 2R BEERER
101,841,000 7T * AIABIRAIRR 2 A DK ©

_%_:
= f—

TEEFRHEER
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby
(resigned on 21 September 2012)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel

Pursuant to bye-law 87 of the bye-laws of the Company, Mr.
Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBs,
J.P. and Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel will retire from office by
rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

FERHE

E
ERADRZEEWT -

HITESE:
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HEBEE
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of Directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

The related party transactions as set out in note 32 to the
financial statements constitute connected transactions of the
Company exempted from the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter
14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Apart from those contracts
disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements, no Director had
a material beneficial interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”), were as follows:

- e o
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EEERE
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT BEERNBROREBERGDFIES 2R

POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING )587°3-0¢ )
SHARES (continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company: KRAREBRZER :

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FERe8E - BORERME

Percentage
Through of the
spouse Company’s
Directly or minor Through issued shares
beneficially children controlled RN
owned ZREMEN corporation Total BRITRA
Name of director EE# % HEBREER ABRFEFRZ ZBEBTEHDT gt ZED
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Note 1) 550,000 32,948,500 263,960,041 297,458,541 43.38%
BREuE & & (FEE) (Note 2)
(fzE2)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen (Note 1) 191,000 264,510,041 32,757,500 297,458,541 43.38%
8wzt (1) (Note 3)
(PHEE3)
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel /&% 4,900,000 - - 4,900,000 0.71%
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu EZB £ 875,000 - - 875,000 0.13%
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P. 620,000 - - 620,000 0.09%
BKBEE - #272%  AF#T
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny s 1E L4 180,000 - - 180,000 0.03%
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven H /T4 820,000 - - 820,000 0.12%
Notes: PREE

1. Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen is the spouse of Mr. Chen 1. EHR LT ARBIETE RS -
Ming-hsiung, Mickey.

2. These shares represent 38.5% of the issued share capital of the 2. WERMIGEAQFTDEITRAIS.5% - HKing

Company and are beneficially owned by King Strike Limited. The Strike LimitedBm#H - RBIESREE T &AM
issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned 7+ BB R EAKIng Strike Limited 2 B 3 17%
by Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey as to 77.45% and Mdm. Huang AT77.45% [ 22.55% ©

Hsiu-duan, Helen as to 22.55%.

3.  These shares represent 4.78% of the issued share capital of 3. WEBRHMGEERRAEBITRA4L78%  HFat
the Company and are beneficially owned by Fat Tat Assets Tat Assets LimitedZ A + MFat Tat Assets
Limited, which is in turn 100% beneficially owned by Mdm. Huang Limited & H i L T100% B5HH -
Hsiu-duan, Helen.
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EEGHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (continued)

Long positions in share options of the Company:

o o

EERRORMEBRDAERS 2ES

RRE (&)
APTEREZHE .

Number of
options directly
beneficially owned

HEEXEEZ
Name of Director EE# & BREER
Executive Directors: #I{TE%= :
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B & 5 4 450,000
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen & & ik &Z £ 159,000
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian 1] 4R % £ 1,000,000
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu EZ B 4E 800,000
Non-executive Directors: JF#HTESE :
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, sBS, J.P. BKfE 4 » Sumes - AT+ 600,000
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel BR #2564 800,000
Independent Non-executive Directors: BY FFHITESE :
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 85 1F Jc &£ 600,000
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven # F/T %4 480,000
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel fREE 7+ 450,000

5,339,000

In addition to the above, certain Directors have non-beneficial
personal equity interests in certain subsidiaries held for the
benefit of the Company solely for the purpose of complying with
the minimum company membership requirements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2013, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

B LatESN > ETESFARASTARAELARE
BEAEMRARRFEE THEARZFER
(EPNG

BEXHBEEN R-E-—ZFEZf=4—
B EEMLESRHEEREESRAEENS
352 BT BR - AR BEEFABNGAAF
BB H 2 AR T A AIREE R - AR
B P S E 4 2 AR -

Po—
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 27 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Directors
or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are disclosed
in note 27 to the financial statements.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

Details of the Company’s share award scheme are disclosed in
note 27 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2013, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital and share options of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions:

FEGHE

EERERONESF 2 EF

PREA TS R M 27 P IR R B R B R T 81 2 B R
S REREFER SEFXARESAZER
HARKFEFRY BERAITERERMAEBALRR
AR B MmE R 2R - AR RS E A
MEARTESEEMLH  REEFABEL
MEAMEAANERE 2SR -

BiEsTE

A B AR 4 381 2 S R B A5 SRR B sE27 e
7 -

R4 R EEE

AR TR BRI B2 HE RIS REM 27
7 -

FERREHEMATARSG REER
AR 2 s

RZF—=F=ZA=1+—8 U TARRDEIT
PR K BB A S % 8 IA L 5 B IR AN A IR B RE 55
KEIEGRPIEI36FATFEZ R ELMARZ
BRR (TEEARREEFRETZTHAE)

e

Percentage of
the Company’s
issued share

Capacity Number of capital
and nature ordinary EARAT
of interest shares held 2RITRA
Name &7 St kERME S EREE ZBE2tE
King Strike Limited (Note 1) (Kf5E1) Beneficially owned 263,960,041 38.50
EXEE
DJE Investment S.A. (Note 2) (Kfi#E2) Investment Manager 67,692,000 9.87
BREKE
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc 47,560,000 6.94

and its associates
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc & HE# 2 A

REKE

Investment Manager
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEGHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. The issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned
by Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, as to 77.45% and Mdm. Huang
Hsiu-duan, Helen as to 22.55%.

2. The 67,692,000 shares are held in the capacity as investment
manager by DJE Investment S.A., a corporation controlled by DJE
Kapital AG, which is ultimately controlled by Dr. Jens Alfred Karl
Ehrhardt.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2013, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out
in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Chairman

Hong Kong
27 June 2013

- v by

FERRREMATHARSG RABBRK
IR 2R (&)

W -

1. King Strike Limitedz B % 77 B 7N /i BR 1 4 5
ERBATT %R AT LT ESEAR
22.55% o

2. DJE Investment S.A. (BDJE Kapital AGFTZ
2 AT MDJE Kapital AGEIfDr.Jens Alfred
Karl Ehrhardt& &% 6l) ERREKBEARKE
67,692,000 I 17 °

BREXIBBEEN RZTE-—=F=A=1+—
B BRARRER (HMHEaHEN EX[ES
R MBI EE 2 #E AR ] — &)
S WEBATELHEBAREZ S RBEERIF
36IFATERZ AR AR AN 2 e

HAR -
EHZARERE
BIBAARTABBREZ AR« AR EEFA

M RAFREEE ARALEBEZARTEEH
1T AN B E R D F25% ©
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KGN EBAETRET  ARAEBLKES
B 5 75 PR A3 78 2 RIAZ BRAD 2 SR 3 5= 6 0 JE B R
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= Kk

To the shareholders of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 69 to 171,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 March 2013, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited

FEEXEERRARF

HEEHXEMERAT
(REREZFMEK L BRAA])
ERERR

HME TR EZHNEOERITIEEEEXS
BERAR (TEAA]) REMBAR (5HEA
[BEEE)) 2FaMBHRE  SKEMBHRRERE
R-ZBE-—=F=ZA=t—HzHKERARIHKNK
MNEBHEZALFEZGEARER  KEEEH
WaEk SGEEaEPRLGEHRIRER A
K EZ S BRME K E ALK ERE -

BERRESAAERBEESHMASERHE
B R s S R BB D BRG] 2 R B e
RAMBHRE  UWSHREVBRRFLEEMA
F2RE - REBER DR A WKL
RZAMER  WEFREMBHRER TN FEARK
AESREARR MG B 2 BAFERERAL -

BRAZEEERBERMAZEZEZSREMBR
RIFELER - RAZHERBEERE-NN\—F
RAENEFORESBERIRBER © BRI ZINAH
SHEEMB N - BRAPTERAREZARTRE
A EMALTE FRAEEMEE -

BPMEREBESHMOSRM 2 BEE LR
EITESZ BLEZRBAMETERRE - I
REIRMITEZ  UABEBERSHEE MBRE
EANFEEMEAHERRML -
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central

Hong Kong

27 June 2013

Tl
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Year ended 31 March 2013 2 —F—=F = A=+—HIFE
2013 2012
—E-—= —E——F
Notes FfizF HK$’000 T3#& T HK$'000 F7& 7T
REVENUE W3 5 1,800,377 1,654,968
Cost of sales $HEMA (1,510,709) (1,418,196)
Gross profit FE#) 298,668 236,772
Other income and gains, net E b A K& a5 558 5 34,241 14,214
Distribution and selling expenses 7 5 & f5 & 5 52 (72,429) (61,564)
Administrative expenses 1T % (149,964) (130,974)
Finance costs &K 6 (6) (7)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBiATER 7 110,510 58,441
Income tax expense FrEHi R 10 (16,540) (4,352)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
AATEZEEABEEERA 11 93,970 54,089
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
TATEREEAEEERER 12
Basic X HK13.76 cents #&fll  HK8.00 cents /&1l

Diluted #55%

HK13.68 cents &1l

HK7.92 cents &1l

Details of the dividends are disclosed in note 13 to the financial

statements.

B B2 FH BRI T AR I 133 5
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Year ended 31 March 2013 2 —F— =4 = A =+—HIFZF

2013 2012
—s—= —EB——4F
Notes MizE HK$’000 T#& T HK$’000 F/&7T
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR & E&F| 93,970 54,089
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(EXPENSE)
Hih2mukzs (Bx)
Available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve:
AR EREEGHFEE
Changes in fair value A {EE ) (182) 438
Asset revaluation reserve:
BESHFEE
Gain on revaluation of buildings
BHEFRE 14 - 30,032
Income tax effect
Frigtis 2 25 - (7,508)
- 22,524
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
RMEBIMNCEEB 2 ERZE 1,186 10,953
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FEHMZERKE 1,004 33,915
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
AARERFEEAELCFEFELZERRERE 94,974 88,004




NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥ # B &EE

Property, plant and equipment ¥1% - &= & & &
Prepaid land lease payments &1+ i F & FE
Investment properties & 2

Deposits paid B fJi&&

Investments in club memberships & fr & &R &
Available-for-sale investments A] fit 1 &% &

Total non-current assets 3F;n 2N & E 4258

CURRENT ASSETS RE&EE

Inventories &

Accounts and bills receivable fEULBRIE K 1%

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
AR FRIE « e R EAMEKIRIE

Derivative financial instruments 744 g T A

Tax recoverable A] Y [E] 7418

Cash and cash equivalents 3 & M5 [F3R 418 B

Total current assets 2 & E 4258

CURRENT LIABILITIES B & &
Accounts and bills payable FE{fBRIE & Z
Accrued liabilities and other payables
e B E R A E IR
Tax payable S F{1E
Derivative financial instruments $T4 4 &t T B

Total current liabilities 7 8 B (& 4258
NET CURRENT ASSETS R8I & EFE

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
AEAERABAEE

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kB & &
Deferred tax liabilities & iERIE & &

Net assets & E/FE

EQUITY #E2
Issued share capital & Z£1TAXZ
Reserves

o

Total equity #4258

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B &
Director &%

14
15
16

18

19
20

23

21

22

23

25

26

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited

FEEXEERRARF

403,752
56,890
93,845

1,862
941
2,399

559,689

183,700

175,402
15,464

2,393
227
548,223

925,409

152,512

118,887
157,033

428,432

496,977

1,056,666

14,844
1,041,822
68,570
973,252

1,041,822

Wong Hei-chiu &
Director %

411,419
58,549
81,071

3,321
964
2,581

557,905

211,204

164,292
13,931

273
244
475,391

865,335

165,949
118,114
145,870

1,606
431,639

433,796

991,701

11,690
980,011
67,853
912,158

980,011
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GAREFBE

Year ended 37 March 2013 {2 = F—=F=H=1—HIFFZ
Available-
for-sale
investment
Issued Share Capital Share Exchange Asset revaluation
share premium redemption option fluctuation revaluation reserve Retained
capital account reserve reserve e profits Total
RELES ROEER ERERRE EEE xﬁi Eﬁé% REER i
HK$000 TAT  HK$000 TAT Tin HK$'000 7% HKS'000 T  HK$000 T
At 1 April 2011 R=5——%MA-A 66,841 87,940 1,990 9,659 63,149 7,713 1,362 710,897 949,551
Final 2011 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BERRX -2 ——FERERE (Wi13) - - - - - - - (47,499) (47493
Profitfor the year AE & - - - - - - - 54,089 54,089
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments

AHHEREZ ATERY - - - - - - 438 - 438
Changes in fair value of buldings

recognised directly in equity, net of tax

RRkERRAREE ETATERY - - - - - 22,524 - - 2,52
Exchange reserve arising from consolidation of

overseas subsidlaries recognised directly in equity

FRBINEANEREDA

EafEL ERRR - - - - 10,953 - - - 10,953
Total comprehensive income for the year

TEERERGEE - - - - 10,953 22,524 438 54,089 88,004
Issue of shares (note 26)

ke (K2e) 1525 13,651 = (2,699) = = = = 12,478
Shares repurchased (note 26)

BORA (Wike) (519) (5,960) 513 - - - - (513) (6,473)
Interim 2012 dividend paid (note 13)

BR-E-ZEEh8Ra (HiH13) = = = = = = - (20,300) (20,300)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based

payments (note 27)

B ER AR 2308 (Hitor) - - - 4244 - - - - 4,244
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012

RZF-Z#=A=t-AR=Z-Z£MmA-A 67,853 95,631 2,503" 11,206 74,102 30,287 1,800* 696,680" 980,011
Final 2012 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BERRIMZ-E-—EERBRE (HH13) = - - - - - = (10,264) (10,264)
Special 2012 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BERRS 22 F-—EBEARS (Hi13) = = = = = = = (13,686) (13,686)
Profit for the year A& - - - - - - - 93,970 93,970
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments

AHERE AT ERY - - - - - - 182) - (182)
Exchange reserve arising from consolidation of

overseas subsidlaries recognised directly in equity

GRENBARERETA

BRFELZERRE = - - - 1,186 - - - 1,186
Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year

rER2ENE/ (FR) €8 - - - - 1,186 - (182) 93,970 94,974
Issue of shares (note 26) #1117 (Hsk26) 1,179 11,504 - (1,259) - - - - 11,430
Shares repurchased (note 26)

BEk (K26) (462) (5,204) 462 = = = = (462) (5,756)
Interim 2013 dividend paid (note 13)

ENZZ-ZEEPERS (iE13) - - - - - - - (20,506) (20,50)
Transfer of share option reserve upon forfeiture/

cancellation of share options (note 27)

RRY/ EHERERERRRERR (o) - - - (9,264) - - - 9264 -
Recognition of equity-settled share-based

payments (note 27)

A EREENRAR 25 (ko) - - - 5618 - - - - 5618
At 31 March 2013

R-B-=£ZA=1-B 68,570 101,841 2,965 6,306* 75,288* 30,287* 1,618 754,997 1,041,822

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of 2 ZERERAKES ./:.\ MBRRARZEGE
HK$973,252,000 (2012: HK$912,158,000) in the consolidated 973,252, 00078 7T ( T——F: 912,158,000/9\:5
statement of financial position. JT) °



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REXBHERE
Profit before tax B i AT F
Adjustments for: &FH% :
Finance costs Bl &2
Depreciation #r&
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
B isTa T EFRIA
Provision for inventories
FERE
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
HEME  BERREEEBRRE
Amortisation of a club membership & Ffr & 52 &5
Fair value losses/(gains) on revaluation of
investment properties
EHIREMEZ NTEER (W)
Gain on return of prepaid land lease payment
BRTEN A8 B RRIE 2 s
Interest income Fl| 8 Ug A
Dividend income A% 8 U A
Equity-settled share option expense
DR i E 2 BRI R 2
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
EEREH o TE

Decrease/(increase) in inventories 17554 /(3 1N)
Increase in accounts and bills receivable
JE N5 PR TE K RARIE AN
Increase in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
TRRFOE « Re KHE b FEUBRIEIE AN
Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial assets
PTEMBEERD (38h)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts and bills payable
FETBRTE R BB O 4>)
Increase in accrued liabilities and other payables
FEGT BB R ELA P BRIE 1S AN
Increase/(decrease) in derivative financial liabilities
PTEB SR EE M, CRd)
Cash generated from operations &4 11538 &
Interest received B W&
Interest paid B 7H &
Hong Kong profits tax paid 2% & & 5%
Overseas taxes paid B fT/&5N1E
Dividends paid 2% 8

Net cash flows from operating activities
REXBzHEREFR

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited

FEEXEERRARF

110,510

6
46,417

1,723
4,985
512

23
(12,240)
(9,315)
(36)
5,618

(2,235)

145,968
22,519

(11,110)

(70)
(2,120)
(13,437)
773

(1,606)

140,917
9,315
(6)
(1,172)
(1,128)
(44,455)

103,471

73

58,441

44,907
1,735

9,603

462

441
(92)
(10,776)
(30)
4,244

(3,469)

105,477
(48,174)

(6,553)

(906)
2,425
48,315
10,443

1,294

112,321
10,776
(7)
(2,304)
(7,083)
(67,793)

45,910



74

S ATE A B
%\Elﬁ%ﬂiiﬁgi

Year ended 31 March 2013 {2 —E—=4F = H=+—Hf

2013 2012
—E-= —E—_F
Notes P& HK$’000 T3%& T HK$'000 F7& 7T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETHZHERE
Dividend received B 4% 8 36 30
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment
BEME  KEKXEEE 14 (37,672) (111,499
Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
HEWE - BE MR BEB PREHEA 406 271
Proceeds from return of prepaid land lease payment
SETRN T GRS IR - 1,603
Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with original maturity
of over three months when acquired
KBRS RERSHBa =@/ 2 EBEFEZRD /(45 m) 14,035 (21,308)
Net cash flows used in investing activities
RETHMAReREFHE (23,195) (130,898)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
METHZRERE
Issue of shares 17D 26 11,430 12,478
Repurchase of shares §&[EI %3 26 (5,756) (6,473)
Net cash flows from financing activities
MERDRESMEFE 5,674 6,005
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRERABSEHEM (D) FHE 85,950 (78,983)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
FOzRehFRREER 167,677 243,779
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net
PE R &8 FEFR 917 2,881
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
FRZEERERAEER 254,544 167,677
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS RERERAEHB ERZ DT
Cash and bank balances B & & $R1T# & 21 85,615 84,095
Time deposits with original maturity of less than
three months
RELR=EA BB EBER 21 168,929 83,582
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
consolidated statement of cash flows
GEHeaRERMBET LR RERBELER 254,544 167,677
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31 March 2013 R=_ZE—=F=H=+—H

2013 2012
—E-—= —E— 4
Notes [f3E HK$’000 F3& T HK$’000 /&7t
NON-CURRENT ASSETS #REBIEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B A 7 2 && 17 67,190 67,190
CURRENT ASSETS R & E
Due from subsidiaries &b B A 8 5K I8 17 358,197 296,112
Deposit &% - 100
Cash and cash equivalents & M5 RIR & 1E B 21 588 303
Total current assets i 2)& E 58 358,785 296,515
CURRENT LIABILITIES #BI& &
Accrued liabilities and other payables
FEFTBE R EMENIRIE 1,365 1,395
Due to subsidiaries JE{BE A R FUA 17 30,853 24,809
Total current liabilities RE) & B4 32,218 26,204
NET CURRENT ASSETS B EEFE 326,567 270,311
Net assets & & FE 393,757 337,501
EQUITY #Ex=
Issued share capital & %77 26 68,570 67,853
Reserves f# & 28(b) 325,187 269,648
Total equity #4258 393,757 337,501
Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B &1 Wong Hei-chiu &

Director % Director %
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Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Clarendon House, Church
Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
During the year, the Group was involved in the manufacture,
trading and retailing of footwear.

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment properties,
derivative financial instruments and available-for-sale
investments, which have been measured at fair value.
These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March
2013. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the Company,
using consistent accounting policies. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised
gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions
and dividends are eliminated on consolidation.
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2.1

2.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is
attributed to the non-controlling interest even if it results
in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without
a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises
(i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interest and (iii) the cumulative translation differences
recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in the
income statement. The Group’s share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to the income statement or retained profits,
as appropriate.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY
AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards - Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of

Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures -

HKFRS 7 Amendments

Transfers of Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 12
Income Taxes — Deferred Tax:

HKAS 12 Amendments

Recovery of Underlying Assets

The adoption of the revised HKFRSs has had no significant
financial effect on these financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12
Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

HKFRS 13
HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 Amendments

HKAS 36 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards -
Government Loans?

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures -
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements?

Joint Arrangements?

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 -
Transition Guidance?

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011) -
Investment Entities®

Fair Value Measurement?
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements -
Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive Income’
Employee Benefits?

Separate Financial Statements?

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Amendments to HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets — Recoverable Amount
Disclosures For Non-Financial Assets®

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine?

Levies?

Amendments to a number of
HKFRSs issued in June 20122
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2.3

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new and revised HKFRSs would have any significant
impact on its results of operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets and investment properties),
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.
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Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to
an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to
the income statement in the period in which it arises.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum
of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by
the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For
each business combination, the Group elects whether to
measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that
are present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liguidation at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by
the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or
liability that is a financial instrument and within the scope
of HKAS 39 is measured at fair value with changes in fair
value either recognised in the income statement or as a
change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of HKAS 39, it is
measured in accordance with the appropriate HKFRS.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for
within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any
fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interests in
the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and
other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets
acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in the income statement as a gain on bargain purchase.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test
of goodwill as at 31 March. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining
the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed in
these circumstances is measured based on the relative
value of the disposed operation and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount
of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land under

Not depreciated

Over the lease term
finance leases

Buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the
lease terms and
10% to 25%

Machinery, furniture, 10% to 25%

equipment and motor vehicles

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the income statement in the year
the asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.

Construction in progress represents the costs incurred
in connection with the construction of property, plant
and equipment less any impairment losses, and is
not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction during the period of construction. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for use.

Investments in club memberships

The useful lives of club memberships are assessed to be
either finite or indefinite. Club memberships with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the club memberships may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for club
memberships with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at each financial year end.

Club memberships with indefinite useful lives are tested
for impairment annually either individually or at the
cash-generating unit level. Such club memberships are
not amortised. The useful life of a club membership with an
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite
to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the end of the
reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied
properties, the deemed cost of a property for subsequent
accounting is its fair value at the date of change in use. If
a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Group
accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and any
difference at that date between the carrying amount and
the fair value of the property is dealt with as movements in
the asset revaluation reserve.
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Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial investments,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends
on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with positive net changes in fair value presented as other
income and gains and negative net changes in fair value
presented as finance costs in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends
or interest earned on these financial assets, which are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of
initial recognition and only if the criteria under HKAS 39
are satisfied.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether
the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.
When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify
them. The reclassification from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss to loans and receivables or
available-for-sale financial assets depends on the nature
of the assets.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are
not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change
in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less any allowance
for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the income statement. The
loss arising from impairment is recognised in the income
statement in administrative expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed equity investments. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at
fair value through profit or loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
income statement in other income, or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve to the income statement
in other expenses. Dividends earned whilst holding the
available-for-sale financial investments are reported
as dividend income and are recognised in the income
statement as other income in accordance with the policy
set out for “Revenue recognition” below.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used
in estimating fair value, such investments are stated at cost
less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to do so significantly
changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may elect to
reclassify these financial assets. Reclassification to loans
and receivables is permitted when the financial assets
meet the definition of loans and receivables and the Group
has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the
foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the Group
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of
the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale
category, the fair value carrying amount at the date of
reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to the income statement
over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the
remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate.
If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the
income statement.
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Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case,
the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required
to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”)
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group
of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not yet been incurred).
The present value of the estimated future cash flows
is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect
of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has
been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off
is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the income
statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group
of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the
income statement, is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value
has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the income statement — is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the income statement. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include accounts and bills
payable, other payables and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the income statement.
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Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially as a liability at its
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period; and
(ii) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
if there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any
deduction for transaction costs. For financial instruments
where there is no active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow
analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, e.g.,
forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the income statement,
except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective
hedging instruments are classified as current or non-current
or separated into current and non-current portions based
on an assessment of the facts and circumstances (i.e., the
underlying contracted cash flows).

o Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as
an economic hedge (and does not apply hedge
accounting) for a period beyond 12 months after
the end of the reporting period, the derivative is
classified as non-current (or separated into current
and non-current portions) consistently with the
classification of the underlying item.

o Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to
the host contract are classified consistently with the
cash flows of the host contract.

o Derivative instruments that are designated as, and
are effective hedging instruments, are classified
consistently with the classification of the underlying
hedged item. The derivative instruments are separated
into current portions and non-current portions only if
a reliable allocation can be made.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.
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Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs in the income
statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside the income statement
is recognised either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.
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Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised
at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest
element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases, including prepaid
land lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to
the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.
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Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the income
statement.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain
or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
difference on the item whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income or the income
statement is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or the income statement, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end
of the reporting period and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.

S (&)

BINEBEERAGTENIFERRBRBEARR
ZEPMERBRE  INERFEREMNSE
ERERRABEAFEE BNEXRKZE o
BERAHEFENIFEBRBEMELZE
SR EERZRE A HERSAEL <85
m&E (BNIER AFERSERNEMEE
Wassiimk < MEZR > TR ERARE
fo R E KRR R) ©

ETHIMBARMINGEERILIFETT - 1
BEPR FREENEELEARE KBRS
HARMNEZTMER/ARFNEHREY - HIK
BRAUBRAFENMNEFOERBELE
TC o BT E AR E X Z BN E M 2 e
MR RN SR B 68 R AT - hEINRIRE
XHE > RBRZBINEFER cHtEmEmK
a1 2 AR ER D U e 3R P AR o

IEERERERME @ BINNBLARZR
ERENNESREBH CEREXRBRER
BT BINBARINFAEL ZEEER
EREVDAFAZMEFOERGRERE
T o



Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest rate method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment has been established.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

or

the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or of a parent of the Group;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(0)

the party is an entity where any of the following

conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of
the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of
a parent of the entity).
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Share-based payments

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments,
whereby employees render services as consideration for
equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for
grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference
to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined by an external valuer using an
appropriate pricing model, further details of which are given
in note 27 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting
is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition,
which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not
the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied.
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Share-based payments (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification that increases the total fair value of the
share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions
within the control of either the Group or the employee
are not met. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of
the original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

Other employee benefits
Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund.
The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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Other employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas and in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at
banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted
as to use.

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and their accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected
in the future.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited

FEEXEERRARF

Hitv@EBEA (&)
BINEFE B (F)

REB B K HBEAHHE R REE Rt
HHRTEEZ P RBEARSFTEIKE - KB
REVERTIEETAD LA REAREFTE
TR o RN IRIER REAREFTEIR A
FH%EW SRR

RERkERREEHR

IEERERERME - RERFRBELA
B FHERE SR ER LA ERER S
EMERRASZEHARRBMRE  ZFKR
BZEEEZERREE IRABREHZR
BEA (—RARBARBES=EARNE

) WEREEREREEETHAKNAE
EIREEE2EBH;H 2RITEX °

MR RME B AERIRSERTY
RSB IERH 2 FBERE METER (B
EEBFER) °

AEBEFBHRERZHEE  TEEEEFELS
TEMEHREA - B BERRBZEH
N EBEMT 2 BB A K s A B (B B 5 2 IR
ERFRRER - AR BRAZEBRE LT ZT
MERE SR ARARITECEE
HEBZREEELERHE -

107



108

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial properties leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are leased
out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independent of the other assets held by the
Group. Some properties comprise a portion that is held
to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately or leased out separately
under a finance lease, the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately, the
property is an investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property does not
qualify as an investment property.
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Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aged analysis at
the end of each reporting period, and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that are
no longer suitable for use in production. The management
estimates the net realisable value for inventories based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions.

Impairment of accounts receivable

The Group makes impairment of accounts receivable
based on an assessment of the recoverability of accounts
receivable. Allowances are applied to accounts and bills
receivable where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the actual outcome or
expectation in future is different from the original estimate,
such differences will have impact on the carrying value of
the receivables and doubtful debt expenses/write-back in
the period in which such estimate has been changed.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) the reference to current prices in an active
market for properties of a different nature, condition and
location, adjusted to reflect those differences; and (ii)
independent valuations.
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4.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their business activities and has
two reportable operating segments as follows:

(@) manufacturing and sale of footwear products; and

(b) retailing and wholesaling business.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resources allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable
segment profit/(loss), which is a measure of adjusted
profit/(loss) before tax. The adjusted profit/(loss) before
tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit/(loss)
before tax except that interest income, finance costs and
other unallocated income and gains, net and unallocated
expenses are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude unallocated assets as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude unallocated liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the
Group’s operating segments for the years ended 31 March
2013 and 2012.

Manufacturing and
sale of footwear products
EERHEEEER

2013 2012
—E-=F ZE-—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000

RISk M et

31 March 2013 R=_ZE—=F=H=+—H

4, EELEER &)

TREVWHEE-E—=FK_T——_F=A
—T—HUEFEASEELEE E 2 WS - &
AO(ER) RETEE  aERFEXER -

Retailing and

wholesaling business Consolidated
BERBBRR )
2013 2012 2013 2012

—g-=f ZE-——F ZB-=f ZT-—-F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

TET THT THET TR TET THT
Segment revenue: 7 K3 :
Sales to external customers
HETIRARP 1,766,758 1,621,008 42,619 33,960 1,809,377 1,654,968
Intersegment sales 7 JA[I$4E 10,710 8,796 - = 10,710 8,796
Total A& 1,777,468 1,629,804 42,619 33,960 1,820,087 1,663,764
Elimination of intersegment sales
DEEHEHH (10,710) (8,796)
Total &5 1,809,377 1,654,968
Segment results 7 E£4& 136,778 76,965 (28,387) (25,516) 108,391 51,449
Unallocated income and gains, net
AP B R M5 % 7,936 509
Interest income ] S U A 9,315 10,776
Unallocated expenses &% B f (15,126) (4,286)
Finance costs B& M (6) (7)
Profit before tax BB ATE F 110,510 58,441
Income tax expense FT {5 X (16,540) (4,352)

Profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company
KARESRAABEFE AN

93,970 54,089




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 s 2 P o

31 March 2013 R—F—=F=HA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, EEQLEER &)

(continued)
Manufacturing and Retailing and
sale of footwear products wholesaling business Consolidated
EERBEREER ZERMBER )
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

-z —T--Ff CZB-zf -T--Ff CZB-=Zf —T--F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

TER THET TER BT TR TET
Assets and liabilities EER & &
Segment assets H & E 818,001 837,195 29,151 20,974 847,152 858,169
Unallocated assets k7 Bt & & 637,946 565,071
Total assets & EHAE 1,485,008 1,423,240
Segment liabilities 2488 & 263,728 286,007 3,940 4,024 267,668 290,031
Unallocated liabilities 7 7 & & & 175,608 153,198
Total liabilities & &4 % 443,276 443,229
Other segment information:
Ht 2 EEN
Depreciation: 17 :
Segment 748 37,996 41,874 4,516 2,941 42,512 44,815
Unallocated & 22 3,905 92
46,417 44,907
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments:
BNt A EFE
Segment 548 1,723 1,735 - - 1,723 1,735
Unallocated &5 & - _
1,723 1,735
Capital expenditure; AR :
Segment 748 30,562 30,968 5,918 2,931 36,480 33,899
Unallocated &4 ¢ 1,192 77,600

37,672 111,499
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, EELEER &)

(continued)
Geographical information ih = E R
(a) Revenue from external customers (a) XKENEREFH Kz
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 F#& T HK$’000 F& 7T
The United States of America 797,256 715,341
Europe BN 625,216 621,905
Others EAth, 386,905 317,722
1,809,377 1,654,968
The revenue information above is based on the il EBAR F FEH A K o
locations of the customers.
(b) Non-current assets (b) HFREBEE
2013 2012
—E-=F =EE =G

HK$’000 T7& 7T HK$'000 T 7T

Hong Kong & 35,341 39,186
Mainland China & B Ay 401,503 396,253
Cambodia i3 60,684 50,812
Vietnam i 61,412 70,086
Others EAth 749 1,568
559,689 557,905
The non-current asset information above is based on FRFERBEEEHAEEMEMAR

the locations of the assets. KA -
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue derived from sales to customers with over 10%
of the total revenue of the Group during the years ended
31 March 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

=4

EEHEER (@)

ITREFZEN

NEE—_ZE— =K -_F——F=A=+—
HIEFEE @ EAEEBKZE10% A EHES
HEW ST ¢

2013 2012
—E—-= —E—_4F

HK$’000 T#& T HK$’000 T8 7T

Customer A BFA 505,075 336,643
Customer B &FB 433,772 414,800
Customer C BFC 331,068 216,410
Customer D 2FD 228,933 246,617
Customer E BFE N/A*FiE > 173,901
Customer F 2FF N/A* 38 > 168,955

1,498,848 1,557,326

*

The above amounts include sales to a group of entities
which are known to be under common control with these

customers.

Sales to these customers during the year ended 31 March
2013 amounted to less than 10% of the total revenue of the
Group other than those disclosed on the above tables.

© BUALBERAEEEI) BE_T—
=F=A=+—RIEFER  M&ZF
BEPFMEL 2 HERINARE ALK
#,210% °

bieBEemrn—HER
BEPARES) MHER -

i‘l‘ﬁt
i
il
i
X
|_|_
=



REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND 5.

GAINS, NET

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold,
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and after
eliminations of intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is as

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
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S|
—
\‘\ [ I
1:||||/

1

Wz~ AR K5 FE

Wt MAAEEERE  EHREENES
FHEMHEREmcERFEAN WK
HEBARBIRZRZS e

Was ~ Ha A RBEEFELTOT ¢

follows:
Group rEE
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E-CF
HK$’000 F&t  HK$'000 T
Revenue ¥z
Sale of goods H&EE R 1,809,377 1,654,968
Other income and gains, net Ef U A & Wk 3 F 58
Bank interest income $R177 U8 A 7,057 8,909
Interest income from accounts receivable FEUBRIE ~ F| 8 U A 2,258 1,867
Fair value gains/(losses) on derivative financial instruments
PTESMITAZ AFERS (BE) 6,875 (852)
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, net
HEWE  BERREER 2 B85 (512) (462)
Fair value gains/(losses) on revaluation of investment properties
EEREMEZAFERE (BE) 12,240 (441)
Gross rental income & WA 4258 6,154 4,237
Foreign exchange differences, net [& % Z 388 (1,246) (651)
Dividend income % 8 WA 36 30
Others EAth 1,379 1,577
34,241 14,214

FINANCE COSTS 6.

Group

ELE=§24S
REE
2013 2012

—E—= —E—_F

— =

HK$’000 F3& 7T HK$'000 T 7T

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years

ARAFAREMEE 2 RITERZHE
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7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BRBADZRF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ AN E 2 B ATE B Th AR (GEA) A
(crediting): TIEH :
Group rEH
2013 2012
—E-= —=E— f¢

HK$’000 T3t HK$'000 78 7T

Cost of inventories sold $5&F &/ A 960,334 895,125
Depreciation #r& 46,417 44,907
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

B TEN T A ER0E 1,723 1,735
Provision for inventories 77 & & 4,985 9,603
Minimum lease payments under operating leases for land

and buildings 3 REF 7 LLHHBE T 2 HIEENES 23,393 22,967
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, net

HEME - BERREEE BEFHE 512 462
Auditors’ remuneration % £x6T B & 1,480 1,429

Employee benefit expense (including directors’ remuneration

(note 8)): BERAMAX (BREZME (K5E8))

Wages and salaries T& & & 424,439 407,306

Equity-settled share option expense ARz 45 E 7 BE RS HER % 5,618 4,244

Pension scheme contributions 3Rk 4 5121 7 38,353 20,374

468,410 431,924

Amortisation of a club membership & Ffr & £5# $ 23 4
Fair value losses/(gains) on derivative financial instruments

fTEemI A ATEER (HKHm) (6,875) 852
Fair value losses/(gains) on revaluation of investment properties

BHEBREMEZAFEEBRER, (W) (12,240) 441
Gain on return of prepaid land lease payment

IR TEN T M AE B RIE 2 Was - (92)
Bank interest income R77 7 S U8 A (7,057) (8,909)
Interest income from accounts receivable FEUERTE 2 F| 8 U A (2,258) (1,867)
Foreign exchange differences, net [ X 2= 5858 1,246 651
Dividend income A% EHA (36) (30)

Rental income on investment properties less direct operating
expenses of HK$881,000 (2012: HK$120,000) & W% &
W AR B B 482 f12.881,0008 7T (—ZF — 4 : 120,000/ 7T ) (5,273) (4,117)

Cost of sales includes HK$367,617,000 (2012: HEXKABEBANEEE TR RBEREITE
HK$361,585,000) relating to direct staff costs and #367,617,000% 70 (ZF— =4 : 361,585,000
depreciation of manufacturing facilities, which are also BT HTEBEERN A ERRR@EEE 58
included in the respective total amounts disclosed above AXA -

for each of these types of expenses.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION BEEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to EW EEMeEREEHAEZIMBRA
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock FHLEMAA (TEWHRALD REBRQFA
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and 1|71<1§|J%161 BHENT :
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is
as follows:
Group TEH
2013 2012
—E2—-= —T—=F
HK$000 F#&7t  HK$'000 FA7T
Fees #1&
— Independent non-executive directors — B FFETTEE 540 540
- Non-executive directors — JEITEE 540 540
1,080 1,080
Other emoluments: EEN& :
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥& -~ 285 R EWFZ5 7,962 6,941
Discretionary bonuses BiE 2% 1,710 1,179
Pension scheme contributions Rk & 5T 2|4t 30 24
Equity-settled share option expense A EzS 45 & 2 BRI 2 909 758
10,611 8,902
11,691 9,982

During the year, certain directors were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under
the share option scheme of the Company, further details
of which are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.
The fair value of such options, which has been recognised
in the income statement, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements
for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.

FR BETEFEARRBREASZT
RIBEHNEE 2 RGER TRAGE  E—
FEEBHM N I B AR M aE27 - ERIRA
WRER L A FHBRE s A FERE LB
EE  MEaRAFHBRR BERIER
AN EEEHMRERD <A -
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8. EEE »

BYFEHITES
FANTFRBIENTES 2B W

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors (a)

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows:

T @

Equity-settled
share option

expense
Fees DEREE Total
2013 we ERERX L]
—E—= HK$000 Ti&7t  HK$'000 Tt  HK$000 Ti&7T

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny :B#3 1E 54 180 85 265
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven # T /T %4 180 85 265
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel FREE =+ 180 77 257
540 247 787

Equity-settled

share option

expense
Fees EmEE Total
2012 e BEIRER #aza
—EB-=F HK$'000 T8  HK$000 FHE T HK$ 000 F#& 7T
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny E#% 1E 54 180 63 243
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul* B& &k %o 4> 75 = 75
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven 7 FiL %4 180 63 243
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel* Ff3< 2 2z +* 105 10 115
540 136 676

* Retired on 29 August 2011
# Appointed on 29 August 2011

There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2012: Nil).

R-Z——FNA-THhHEE
2 R-ZE——FNA-_THhBHEZFE

FRAWEEMEMNBIYIERNTES 2
e (ZT—=F : &) -
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME »)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors (b) BITEERIHTES
Salaries,

allowances Pension Equity-settled

and benefits scheme share option
in kind Discretionary contributions expense Total
Fees ¥d 2R bonuses Bike LUEZZEZ  remuneration
He BENFE nERS st BRERX Hems
2013 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—E-=f TET ThR TET TER TET TER

Executive directors:

HTES !
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey"
BREELE" - 2,982 527 - 141 3,650
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
BARTL - 1,080 132 - 50 1,262
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby**
L - 1,014 535 - 19 1,568
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MRExE - 1,686 351 - 141 2,178
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
EEBEE - 1,200 135 15 113 1,463
- 7,962 1,680 15 464 10,121
Non-executive directors:
FUTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
Bt 360 - 30 15 113 518
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
Rk 180 - - - 85 265
540 - 30 15 198 783

540 7,962 1,710 30 662 10,904
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b)

8. EEM= w

Executive directors and non-executive directors (b) BITESERIYHITESE (£)
(continued)
Salaries,
allowances Pension  Equity-settled
and benefits scheme share option
in kmd Discretionary  contributions expense Total
Fees bonuses RIKE remuneration
e ity MERE ST ks
2012 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
_2-_F THEL TAT THT THT TAL THEL
Executive directors:
HITES:
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey"
BREE - 2,825 273 - 109 3,207
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
BEAmIT - 900 130 - 32 1,062
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby**
Sl x4 - 725 260 - 102 1,087
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MRExE - 1,291 351 - 124 1,766
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
BEBLE - 1,200 135 12 105 1,452
- 6,941 1,149 12 472 8,574
Non-executive directors:
FHTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
B E 360 - 30 12 87 489
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
xR E 180 - - - 63 243
540 - 30 12 150 732
540 6,941 1,179 24 622 9,306

executive of the Group.

*k

Resigned on 21 September 2012

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey is also the chief

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year (2012: Nil).

A

*k

BREUIE ST A TR AN R BTTHAREL

RZE

——FNAZ=+—H#fT

EENERNFATLEMNLTHFRE
AFREREEAME (ZF——%F:
®) -
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the current and
prior years are all directors of the Company, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.

INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the
Group operates.

Group

BT R I ot

31 March 2013 R=_ZE—=F=H=+—H

9. AERSHES

RAFELRBEFE  IEReFHEEGR
ARBES - HMEFFITEN EXXHIES °

10. FRB8%

EBFEHIBRIEF AR BRI (A1 &
R M IR16.5% (—ZF — —F : 16.5%)
ZHEREE - Hibthm A BERTUE R 2
BHERASECEEKMERR RER
B2 ERMETHE -

FHE
2013 2012

—E—= —E

HK$’000 T#& T HK$’000 T8 7T

Current — Hong Kong BNEAfEE — &8

Charge for the year &R E R A HH 979 1,180
Current — Elsewhere BIHATRIH — EAthith[@

Charge for the year A FE AL H 22,496 11,288

Overprovision in prior years i81E 4 & A5 & (9,995) (8,006)
Deferred (note 25) iEIE ([fi3525) 3,060 (110)
Total tax charge for the year 2N E A (B EE 16,540 4,352
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0. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries/
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of
its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the
effective tax rate is as follows:

Group

10.

FRGH 4

BEARARERBHHBRRMERR

ALERE R 20K T8 B 2 51 B 53 A R BR B A& A
ZHIEX HERERHRAE 2B B
BRINE -

ml
S|

AEE
2013 2012

—s-=¢ —F——fF
HK$’000 T % T HK$’000 & 7T

Profit before tax Bt Al A 110,510 58,441
Tax at the applicable tax rates ¥ZiE AT R+ 8 2 FH18 28,034 17,310
Lower tax rate for specific provinces or enacted by local authorities

RFEAME BBEMBRIED X (7,945) (11,464)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior years

BEFEHEMS 2 HE (9,995) (8,006)
Income not subject to tax BZERFT A (982) (814)
Expenses not deductible for tax A F0F: 2 B2 1,888 3,165
Tax losses not recognised AR B E 18 5,540 4,161
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate

BRAEEERTERAE 2 HIARX 16,540 4,352

The applicable tax rate is calculated based on the Hong
Kong profits tax rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%), the Vietnam
Corporate Tax rates of 15% to 25% (2012: 10% to 25%),
the Cambodia Corporate Tax rate of 20% (2012: 20%),
the Taiwan Corporate Tax rate of 17% (2012: 17%), the
preferential tax rate in Mainland China of 25% (2012: 24%
to 25%) and the respective tax holidays granted to the
subsidiaries of the Group in Mainland China, Vietnam and
Cambodia.

In general, the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China,
which were subject to the People’s Republic of China’s
corporate income tax at the rate of 33% before 31
December 2007, are subject to the rate of 25% after the
effective date of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China on 1 January 2008, except for
certain subsidiaries which are entitled to tax holidays and
preferential tax rates.

BRABEBREBEEBFNEGHHNE16.5% (=T
—ZF :16.5%)  WEEEBHEI5%E
25% (:;*:E O%i25%) - R
DEHRBE20% (ZFE——F :20%) « &
B ER B E 17%(_;—_¢ 17%)
REEEMER2DB% (T — ZF  24%E
25%) RAAEBEMNHE - #E R RIER M
BARIFTERBAREE -

—MRME ' AEBZHERBE AR EIRRE
33% (MZZEZTLF+ZHA=+—HNA
B EARLFMBECEMER  BAES
#25% (MAZEARLMBEIBEMEHIEE
BzB (AZTZNE—A—H) &) &
RRZEARLFMBECEMER - HETHE
NAERT IR B BB KABRIN o



Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China, a 10% withholding tax is levied on
dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies
to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between
Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group, the applicable rates are 5% and 10%. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland
China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008.

In addition, pursuant to Cambodian withholding tax
regulations, a 14% withholding tax is levied on dividends
declared to non-resident shareholders. Therefore,
the Group is liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Cambodia
in respect of earnings generated.

At 31 March 2013, no deferred tax has been recognised for
withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the
Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China and
Cambodia. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable
that these subsidiaries will distribute such earnings in the
foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed profit on Mainland
China and Cambodia subsidiaries for which deferred tax
liabilities have not been recognised totalled approximately
HK$75,411,000 (2012: HK$68,708,000) at 31 March 2013.

The Group has estimated tax losses of approximately
HK$43,424,000 (2012: HK$37,777,000) arising in Hong
Kong that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and it is
considered not probable that the Group can utilise these
losses in the foreseeable future.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited

FEEXEERRARF

BIEFEARLFMBESZERERE  RHE
Wb S 2 INVE (R M IMNEIR EE TR Z R
BEBEAWI0%EINH - ZRER X
NE—A—BRER  WEAR=-ZZTLF
TZA=T—BERELEZAEF - WP BEAH
EONRIR & B Rl ARE R 2 B RT SRR A K
4 BIRTERABE BN E - AKEM
5 EABERSNKR10% - ANEEEMmAE
R R B A 2 B AR =TT\ F
—RA—HBESZRFKE 2R EHMIEN
TiIg o

AN - ARBRIBRFAIBARE] - WIEAHE
RERE K Z BB AR 4% AT -
bt AEBEZAERRRBRALAZENB A
BIEL M BN PTIKE 2 BB BMTAR -

R-ZTE—=ZF=ZA=+—8 YERLEE
FA AR B A i K SR ZE X AL 2 BT /B R B FE S5 AR
ZARELEBRTES 2 B ERELTE
BH-EBEZRE  REWBARRARERT
ANABEDIRBARF - RZE—=F=A=
+—HB - PRERMEREREIMBAR (K
SRTEHBABARER) AP aHEEZ
TR EZREE H 475,411,000 70 (ZZF—
— 4 : 68,708,000/ 7T) °

AREBERBRARBBELEZHREEE
#) B43,424,000% T (= T — = F:
37,777,000 7T) - % EEIEA MR EAAE
HHSR BB AR A RERRBER - AR
ZEWB AT —EHSEE - BASEER]
REERERAZEBER 2 IEMETK - &
HEREERREERBEE -
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11.

12.

—=F=HA=+—H

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company for the year ended 31 March 2013 includes
a loss of HK$10,581,000 (2012: HK$7,666,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
(note 28(b)).

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of
the Company of HK$93,970,000 (2012: HK$54,089,000),
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
682,792,504 (2012: 675,809,131) in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$93,970,000 (2012: HK$54,089,000) and
686,735,153 (2012: 682,823,126) ordinary shares, being
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year, adjusted for the effects of the potentially
dilutive ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

A reconciliation of the weighted average number of shares
used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per share
is as follows:

11.

12.

RARERFEABEFE R

Eﬁz;‘ﬁ_gf_¢:)32+fajt¢§2$

NEIERFAEAEBLGEE SN RIEEE
10,581,000/ 7T (=& — = 4 : 7,666,000
BIT)  ERARAMBHRE (M E28(b)
HIER o

ARAEaREARLERER

BREABMDIBEARQAE=FTH AR
1R E % 793,970,000 (=T ——4F -
54,089,000 7T.) R F AN B 17 E @R M
T ¥ 19 2682,792,504% (=T — = F ¢
675,809,131k%) st & -

BREBRFDIBEBERRFERTE AR
15 F % #193,970,000/8 7T (—F— —4F ¢
54,089,000/ 7T) R FANBE ETEEEE
TRR A EEH AR BRI FRNEBITY
A% DN AE 15 £1686,735,153[% (=T — =
£ : 682,823,126/%) 5t& o

AR EERERREER N 2 IO nEF
BEFHEMT

2013 2012
—E—= T
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
calculating the basic earnings per share
ARG ESRERRB N 2 L@ INE T2 682,792,504 675,809,131
Weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed
to have been issued at nil consideration on deemed
exercise of all dilutive options in issue during the year
FRRERTEE B BT EEREREN
REREE T 2 B BRI F IR 3,942,649 7,013,995
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
calculating the diluted earnings per share
AR EFREEE &R & BBNE ¥ 158 686,735,153 682,823,126
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13. K&
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F

HK$’000 T#& Tt HK$’000 T8 7T

Dividends paid during the year £ R AL S

Final in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2012 — HK1.5 cents per ordinary share
(2012: final dividend of HK7.0 cents per ordinary share,
in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2011)
HEE_T——F=A=+—HIEMERFE
BRI B — BAREEAR1.58 (L

R CF pBE_E——F=A=t+—81t

MRFE - REREFREBR7.08) 10,264 47,493
Special in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2012 — HK2.0 cents per ordinary share
(2012: Nil)
REBE_T——F=A=1T—HLHMEFE
RIRFRIAR B — TR @A 0L (ZE—=F : &) 13,686 -
Interim — HK3.0 cents (2012: HK3.0 cents) per ordinary share
FH — SREEARS.OBI (ZZT—=4F : 3.08(L) 20,505 20,300
44,455 67,793
Proposed final dividend ##/& & £1A% 8
HK5.0 cents (2012: HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share
FREBIRS.0BIL (ZT—=F - 1.58) 34,427 10,217
Proposed special dividend ##k 55 Bl A% &
HK2.0 cents (2012: HK2.0 cents) per ordinary share
BRERR2.0BI (ZF——4%F : 2.081L) 13,771 13,623
48,198 23,840

The proposed final dividend and the proposed special
dividend for the year are subject to the approval of the
Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. These financial statements do not reflect the
dividends payable.

AR R RV R B IE MBI Bl A B B A
ARBERREGRITZ BRBF RS LitE
% DAHEE - REM MR L ERIRE

BB o
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31 March 2013 R —ZF—=F=H=+—H
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERRE
Group NEH
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
Land and Construction and motor
buildings in progress vehicles Total
B KA
®fE - HE
MG
T REF EEIRE MRE a&t
31 March 2013 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—E—=-H=A=+—H FET FHET FHET FET
Cost: X7 :
At beginning of year A& ] 490,697 12,442 352,271 855,410
Additions RE 8,111 10,474 19,087 37,672
Disposals & - - (12,868) (12,868)
Transfers & # 15,714 (15,714) - -
Exchange realignment N F8%5 2,473 9 2,271 4,753
At 31 March 2013
RZZE—=F=A=+—H 516,995 7,211 360,761 884,967
Accumulated depreciation: 2&H#7E
At beginning of year A& ] 171,798 - 272,193 443,991
Provided during the year F R 21,586 - 24,831 46,417
Disposals & - - (11,950) (11,950)
Exchange realignment 4N F8 % 822 - 1,935 2,757
At 31 March 2013
W_E—=%=A=+—H 194,206 - 287,009 481,215
Net book value: BREFE :
At 31 March 2013
R-_E—=%=A=+—H 322,789 7,211 73,752 403,752
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31 March 2013 R—F—=F=HA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERR®E (#)
(continued)
Group AEE
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
Land and Construction and motor
buildings in progress vehicles Total
Wes - A
& HE
MmERE
T REF IR R &&t
31 March 2012 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—T——F#=A=+—H FAET THET T FHEL
Cost: AN :
At beginning of year R & ¥] 439,194 5,170 326,237 770,601
Additions R E 78,436 7,272 25,791 111,499
Disposals {1} & - - (8,728) (8,728)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)
BREEREME (K16) (37,726) - - (37,726)
Exchange realignment 9 5% 10,793 - 8,971 19,764

At 31 March 2012
W-_ZE——F=F=+—H 490,697 12,442 352,271 855,410

Accumulated depreciation: 25 & -

At beginning of year R4 169,202 - 247,955 417,157
Provided during the year & R 18,878 - 26,029 44,907
Disposals & - - (7,995) (7,995)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

HESREME (HE16) (20,643) - - (20,643)
Exchange realignment JhE F% 4,361 - 6,204 10,565

At 31 March 2012
R-ZEBE——F=A=+—H 171,798 = 272,193 443,991

Net book value: FREIFE
At 31 March 2012
RZBE——F=A=1+—H 318,899 12,442 80,078 411,419
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31 March 2013 R=ZF—=F = H=

14.

15.

+—A

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2012, certain of HE
the Group’s buildings were transferred to investment
properties at aggregate fair value of HK$47,115,000 with
reference to valuation by Castores Magi (Hong Kong)
Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, on
an open market, existing use basis. Accordingly, an asset

B & TEFJ54%47,115,0008 7T Z A
BEEE AREWE - §
BERELARGHEMZEZ (BF
NATISRIRITRBEERET 2 EEMEET
B - At - ZE 430,032,000 T2 & E

14. Y% - BERRE &)

—F-—F=A=T-AILFE A%

(8

RNHETIR S EBL

) BRRAZ

revaluation reserve of HK$30,032,000 arose. B
The Group’s land and buildings included above are AEEz P L REFHNTMAT -
analysed as follows:
2013 2012
—E-=F — T ——F
HK$’°000 T3 T HK$’000 F/& 7T
Land and buildings held under medium term leases in Hong Kong
REBRBHPEERG 2 T REF 30,899 33,109
Freehold land and buildings held outside Hong Kong
REBLAINFE 2 KA SR L1 R AEF 50,296 28,010
Buildings held under medium term leases outside Hong Kong
REBUIMBIBFBEERBEZEF 241,594 257,780
322,789 318,899
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. AL tBEERE
Group rEH
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E—_F
HK$’000 T3t HK$’000 & 7T
Carrying amount at beginning of year IR F 4] 2 BRE & 60,280 62,131
Amortised during the year 74 A $4 (1,723) (1,735)
Return of prepaid land lease payment A2 & 81 + it F & 7B - (1,511)
Exchange realignment )& 5% 68 1,395
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—H Z k& 58,625 60,280
Current portion included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
FIATER IR - RE REMEYRIE Z BNEAED D (1,735) (1,731)
Non-current portion FEENEAEE 56,890 58,549
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BT TR

31 March 2013 R=F =A=+—H
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. AL ERKE (@)
(continued)
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments are held under AEBzEMLTHASEREZ T ARE
the following lease terms: B
2013 2012
—E-—= —E—_F
HK$’000 F3& T HK$’000 Tt
Held outside Hong Kong under medium term leases
REBAINGRR R BB ORFE 58,625 60,280
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REY=*
Group EH
2013 2012
HK$’000 F& T HK$’'000 T/7|1t7t
Fair value at beginning of year IR E 4] 2 A& 81,071 33,256
Transfer from property, plant and equipment (note 14)

EREYE - BERRE (MiE14) - 47,115
Fair value gain/(loss) on revaluation Efb A F AWK, (BE) 12,240 (441)
Exchange realignment YN 38 %& 534 1,141
Fair value at 31 March R=A=+—H 2 AFE 93,845 81,071
The Group’s investment properties are situated outside REE 2 IREMEMRBBIRIN - L HHE
Hong Kong and are held under medium term leases. OESEEI
The Group’s investment properties were revalued R-BE—Z=ZF=ZA=+—8  AEEZEE
on 31 March 2013 by Castores Magi (Hong Kong) MERBYUEXSERGEMRE (FE)
Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, at BRARZEAMMS BITRAREESERA
HK$93,845,000 on an open market, existing use basis. 93,845,000/ 7T °
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. BB A RRE
Company KA F]

2013 2012
—EF—= —E——F

HK$’000 T#& Tt HK$’000 T8 7T

Unlisted shares, at cost 3E_EMRG AR 67,190 67,190
Due from subsidiaries J& B A &7 18 358,197 296,112
Due to subsidiaries FE{ 1B A 7)ZIB (30,853) (24,809)
394,534 338,493
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries included in the FEUR eI B A R FRERF AKX AR Z
Company’s current assets and current liabilities are HEERTBAG HAEEKR. 28 KE

unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand.

RERFEE
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8M@W@W3ﬂ:f*;¢fﬁ:+*ﬁ

17.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (ontinues)  17. HH B QA BRE (2)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEMBRARZFBAT :
Nominal
value of issued
and paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations B#{TR#HME the Company Principal
Name SR, BRH 2 EE, AATER  activities
=t T % AR i Bh =t & A Batk EEK
Directly held E##&H
MJ Haig Industries Limited* British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sourcing of
EERBEROAERA Islands/Taiwan US$10,000 raw materials
EEHEBRR Tk for footwear
B/ AE 10,000% 7T REBER
EmRE
Ready Luck Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary 100 Investment holding
EEERRES US$5,000 REER
R
5,000 T
Indirectly held B#&HE
Discovery Star Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Property
Development Limited B HK$2 holding
MEZERBRAF L@k 2# T ESE=EZES
Kingmaker (Vietnam) Vietnam US$15,000,000 100 Footwear
Footwear Co., Ltd. 2] 15,000,000 7T manufacturing
B2 2% (#im) BRAA HEESEEM
Maystar Footwear People’s Republic US$43,000,000 100 Footwear

Company Limited
EEHEFR A

of China/
Mainland China
hE ARLME S
R B A

(Note (a))
43,000,0003 7T
(FfzE(a))

manufacturing

EEEREM
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31 March 2013 R=_ZE—=F=H=+—H

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. BB ATRE (&)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows FEMBREIZFHBNOT (&) :
(continued):
Nominal
value of issued
and paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations EB#{TK#ZE the Company Principal
Name FEMRZL BB 2 EE, AATER  activities
=t T R 4 b B &R Btk FEEK

Indirectly held (continued)
BEFE (&)

Miri Footwear British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sourcing of
International Inc. Islands/ US$1 raw materials
Mainland China LBR1ZETT for footwear and
KBHBRES footwear trading
hE R REBERAEMD
EREMD
Miri International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
EEREEIROHBRAR B HK$2 holding and
TRAR2E T provision of
administrative
services
TEZER R
REITBRS
Profit Success Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
Investment Limited B HK$1,000 holding
MER R EBRAF] =R il KB
1,000/ 7T
Kingmaker Footwear People’s Republic US$30,000,000 100 Footwear
(Zhong Shan) Co., Ltd. of China/ (Note (a)) manufacturing
g2 8l& (i) BRAR] Mainland China 30,000,000% 75 EEBERED
REARIME (Mi3E (@)
R A
Sanford Resources British Virgin Ordinary 100 Trading of
Limited Islands/ US$H footwear
Vietnam LBAR1ETT products
KBHARES EEESEM

HE
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

=F=A=+—H

17. BB ATRE (&)
FEMBARZHBNT (£)

(continued):
Nominal
value of issued
and paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TR#MZE the Company Principal
Name MR, BB 2 EE, AATER  activities
£ oo i % AR 3 BE =& A Batk FEEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)
Transcommerce British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sourcing and
International Inc. Islands/ US$1 trading of
Mainland China LB raw materials
EBERRES for footwear
B A RBMEE
ERERRE
Victory Universal British Virgin Ordinary 100 Trading of
Corporation Islands/ US$1 footwear
Mainland China B 1ETT products
KBRS/ BEEHBEM
HR [ A3
King Senses Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100 Trading of
Enterprises Limited Mainland China HK$1 footwear
EELEARAF &5/ BB T products
R A BEEHEREM
Kingstar (Jiangxi) People’s Republic US$11,920,000 100 Footwear
Footwear Limited of China/ (Note (a)) manufacturing
EE (I EXBRAA] Mainland China 11,920,000 7T EEEREM
hEARKEME (BizE(@))
B
Future Bright British Virgin Ordinary 100 Trading of
Development Inc. Islands US$1 footwear
RBHER RS TEAR1ZETT products
BEEEHEmM
Kingmaker (Cambodia) Kingdom of Ordinary 100 Footwear
Footwear Co., Ltd. Cambodia US$10,000,000 manufacturing
RipREE TR EEEREM

10,000,0003 7T
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31 March 2013 X =

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

F—=#F=f=+—H

17. B L RRE &)
IEMBARZHENT (A) -

(continued):

Nominal
value of issued
and paid-up

Place of shares/ Percentage

incorporation/ registered of equity

registration capital attributable to

and operations E#{TR#ME the Company Principal

Name EMREL B 2 EE, ADTER  activities

=x o 1 B AR st B &R Bokk FEEK

Indirectly held (continued)

BERE (&)

Opal Star International British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Holdings Limited Islands US$1 holding
BEEERZERARAR] EEERRES T@AR1ETT REER

Star (1) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Retailing of
BEMNMARRAA BE HK$300,000 footwear

Rl products
300,000% 7T TEEREM
KB EEXEGRAF People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100 Trading and
of China/ (Note (a)) manufacturing
Mainland China AR of footwear
REARKEME 2,000,0007T products
B A (Hft&E(a) BEEREE
ERER

I RE BN FEER People’s Republic US$6,500,000 100  Retalling of

E58RAH of China/ (2012: footwear
Mainland China US$5,000,000) products
hEAREME (Note (a)) TEERES
B A, 6,500,000 7T

(Z2——%:

5,000,000%7T)
(MizE(a))
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31 March 2013 R —F—=

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

#=A=+—A

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. BB ATRE (&)
FEMBARZHBNT (£)

(continued):
Nominal
value of issued
and paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TR#MZE the Company Principal
Name EMRZ, Bt zEE, AAFEFER  activities
=L oF i R 45 i 2 &t it & 2 Bokk FEEE
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)
FBEEBMERRR People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100  Retailing of
B 5 ERAA of China/ (Note (a)) footwear
Mainland China AR products
hEE ARFME 2,000,000t ZEEHEM
B A i (Kft&E(a))
LBEEREARA A People’s Republic US$9,000,000 100 Property holding
of China/ (Note (a)) BEYE
Mainland China 9,000,000% 7T
REARLME (Ff7E(a))
Bl A b
King Eternal Investments British Virgin Islands Ordinary 51 Investment
Limited* EEERRES US$10 holding
g il WA
103E7T
Notes: FiaE -
(a)  These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-foreign-owned (a) ZEMBRAABEREAREMBEED
enterprises under the law of the People’s Republic of China. MAEINDBEDE -
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another * WIHMBEBLKETAEHATR LT KT
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network R 2IRAE% 2 @ B ARIEZ
# Established during the year f RE R AL



17.

18.

19.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
FEEXEEBRAR
ANNUAL REPORT % 2013

135

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Group

B #s s MY AT
31 March 2018 R = F—=F = HA=+—H
17. IMBARIRE (@)

EE=MRA LRMIIARRTERNFEE
BRAKAEBEEFEERE D 2 ARF
TE2MBAR - EER/EIEMKE QR
HEREEFARIIE

18. AIMEHERE

AEH
2013 2012
—E—-= —E—F
HK$’000 F& T HK$’000 F& 7T

Hong Kong listed equity investments, at fair value
FELETHRE - BRFE

2,399 2,581

During the year, the fair value loss in respect of the Group’s
available-for-sale equity investments recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$182,000 (2012:
gain of HK$438,000).

The fair values of the listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices.

RER » REMEERAERZ AEEH#
HERARE 2 A FEEIE L 5182,000/8
T (ZZF— % : Wz5438,000/%7T) °

EREAKRE 2 R FETRTSREE

INVENTORIES 19. &
Group EHE
2013 2012
—E-= —=EF—
HK$’000 F3& T HK$'000 7T
Raw materials B 89,426 100,048
Work in progress £ %! & 18,790 21,377
Finished goods ZAK i 75,484 89,779
183,700 211,204




BTSSR P 5k

F=1

31 March 2013 R=_ZE—=F=H=+—H

20. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE

Group

20. EWARIER BB

REE

2013 2012
—F-=F —T—F
HK$’000 T %7t HK$’000 T/&7T

Accounts and bills receivable JEUBRTE R Eik 177,695 166,585
Impairment JE1E (2,293) (2,293)
175,402 164,292

The Group’s accounts and bills receivable mainly related
to a few recognised and creditworthy customers. Payment
terms with customers are largely on credit. Invoices are
normally payable within 90 days of issuance, except for
certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended to 180 days. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables to minimise credit
risk, including certain accounts receivable covered by
credit insurance. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by the Group’s senior management. Accounts receivable
are non-interest-bearing, except for a balance due from
a customer of approximately HK$68,293,000 (2012:
HK$61,136,000) which bears interest at a rate of 0.5%
(2012: 0.5%) for a fixed period of 60 days.

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills receivable as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the date of

goods delivered, is as follows:

Group

AEBEZERKEBEREETZRIHENE
REFBZEFPAM B TERPZHRIE
REZEREEFN - BREAREEBEERRL
ZETFEFARE T EZ1808 MERKIN -
—MEBEFZERHHOH - REEEITEK
MBI AR E 2 EURERIE - LAUBIKEER
K BIEE TUAEEREBEDRE 2 EWER
B mBRNREHAEESREEET
HEZ - BRERETFTE  E—UBEFR
2 858 #168,293,000/8 7T (ZZT— —4F :
61,136,000/ Jt) #ZO.5E (Z T — = F :
0.5F) 2 BX:E - BEEFRHAR60H -

AEM XN BRAEE  BURFBAREER
BERRZREDITOT

KEH
2013 2012
5= —EF——4F
HK$’000 T#& T HK$'000 F& 7T

Within 90 days 90 H A
Between 91 and 180 days 91 HZ180H

175,402 164,251
- 41

175,402 164,292




20. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE

(continued)

Included in the provision for impairment of accounts and
bills receivable is a provision for individually impaired
trade receivables of HK$2,293,000 (2012: HK$2,293,000)
with a gross carrying amount of HK$2,293,000 (2012:
HK$2,293,000). The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

The aged analysis of accounts and bills receivable that are
not considered to be impaired is as follows:
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31 March 20183 R —F—=F=H=+—H

20. BWARIER R (&)

AARKEERZEEREREZRER
BR M {8 #£2,293,000/8 Jt (Z T — — 4 :
2,293,000/ 7t) I 2 & Bl & B 2 FE YR 18
e 2 B 52,293,000/ 7T (- T — — 4 -
2,293,000/ 7T) © 7~ 5 B0 M ph 52 F A R
BB AMER R M EERA R -

W AR AEIRREZ ERERREE ZRR
ST

Group rEE
2013 2012
—E-=F T
HK$’000 F3& T HK$’'000 T
Neither past due nor impaired R8sk K H 3R FE 153,155 145,077
Less than 90 days past due #8590 H 22,247 19,174
Over 90 days past due # Hi2:B90H - 41
175,402 164,292

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a few recognised and creditworthy customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no
provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

30 A o 1 2 PO DB
EEBTEF - BE LR RA KR
ﬁo

BB EVE Y B ER(E < EUWIR - W RE
TEASBEBRERFZBIEP  BAEL
B ARAEEMRS  LEFSEINZFE
BIELRERE  RARGEERYEEX
B - MARDRGIER 2BUEDR - AEE
W EBZFESHEATARRRIEMER
BRIk -
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31 March 2013 R —ZE—=F=H=+—H

21. R REFATIEAR

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
rEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—-= —E—F —E—-= ZE-CF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T T TR T 7T
Cash and bank balances 38 & MR 1T &5 & 85,615 84,095 588 303

Time deposits with original maturity
of less than three months
REIHBELR=EA ZEHEFR 168,929
Time deposits with original maturity
of over three months when acquired
REERREHHER = A 2 BHFR 293,679

83,682 - =

307,714 - —

Cash and cash equivalents
HekEFRREIER 548,223

475,391 588 303

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to approximately HK$125,195,000 (2012:
HK$139,896,000). RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one week and one year depending on
the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn
interest at the respective time deposit rates.

The bank balances and time deposits are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

RBEHR  AEBUARE [ARE])
FTE RS MIRITHARRH)E125,195,00008
T (ZZ— =% : 139,896,000/ 7T) - AR
BENMSEBREBAEMEE - AM - RIEHR
B HNE E SIMED R A TE - S8 RTEEIER
T AEE A EEAEREITINE R 2 RITH
ARBHBMABEMEY o

RITRESRE ARITERN R 2 FE M R5T
B EHERZHRB—BE—FT%F R
FAKBZAEREHRME - HAEHEEH
TFRAERET S ©

RITEHBEENERNFEECERTF R
17 - MHA AR o



22.

23.

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills payable as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the date of goods
received, is as follows:
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22. EERIEREE

Nz & B R AEE - BNRBARERER
BERARZREDTAT :

Group AEH
2013 2012
—E—-= —E—F
HK$’000 F3& Tt HK$’'000 T3 7T
Within 90 days 90H N 146,171 158,705
Between 91 and 180 days 91 H=180H 2,401 3,240
Between 181 and 365 days 181 HZ2365H 1,111 2,722
Over 365 days 365H LA + 2,829 1,282
152,512 165,949

The accounts payable are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 90-day terms.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

RNERENGE - B—&

NS

HH90H MIBTT °

23. TEE®IA

2013 2012
—E-= —E—_fF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =N BE AafE
Group HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AEE FHET FET TFET T T
Forward currency contracts & #i4NEE & 49 2,393 - 273 1,606

The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are the
same as their fair values. The above transactions involving
derivative financial instruments are with creditworthy banks
with no recent history of default.

The Group has entered into various forward currency
contracts to manage its exchange rate exposures which
did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. Net fair
value gain on non-hedging currency derivatives amounting
to HK$6,875,000 was credited to the income statement
during the year (2012: net fair value loss of HK$852,000)
(note 7).

EESME AN 2 EEEEE A TERR - k
M RATES BT A2 25 T3S HI e
K03RsR T RS BRITIRT -

REECAVZERAERAGNERAER
BEREUE PSS EREZINER - 3E
HAHrEBTETAZ A ATFEREFER
6,875,000 L (ZE—=F : A FEEE
JFEE852,000% ) ERF ARG AR
(PfET) ©
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24.

25.

—F=H=+—H

BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had available
banking facilities amounting to HK$99,000,000 (2012:
HK$119,000,000) of which approximately HK$10,524,000
(2012: HK$7,519,000) was utilised. The banking facilities
were supported by corporate guarantees executed by the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

24, RITWME

R-_ZTE—=F=ZfA=+—H '  AEEET
&) F 4R 77 @ & 99,000,000/ 7T (=& —
Z4 : 119,000,000/ L) *+ EHRE &AL
10,524,000/ ¢ (=& — =4 : 7,519,000
BIL) c MITMEBHARAIREETHBA
AIREARER -

25. IEIERIEEE

Group R&EH
Revaluation
of investment
properties
REVHEEME
HK$’000 Tt
As at 1 April 2011 R=ZZE——F M A —H 4,098
Deferred tax charged to equity during the year S RS 2 E TR 7,508
Deferred tax credited to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10)
FARGRA W RNR ZELERIE (FIFE10) (110)
Exchange realignment 4N %8 194
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012 A =F——F=ZA=+—HER-ZT——-FWNA—H 11,690
Deferred tax charged to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10)
FAFAGFE WK ZBESE (FiFE10) 3,060
Exchange realignment )& 5% 94
At 31 March 2018 R=F—=F=F=+—H 14,844
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26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. IR
Shares 4y
Number of
ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each HK$°000
ERMECI10E T ZEBEREE FHE T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E- —E-= =4
Authorised: JAJE
Balance at beginning and end of year
FH R FIRAERR 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 100,000 100,000

Issued and fully paid: 2217 R 402 -

Balance at beginning of year F 145 & 678,526,945 668,407,945 67,853 66,841
Share options exercised (note (a))

EfTEERE (i) 11,793,500 15,249,000 1,179 1,525
Repurchased (note (b)) B E (Ff5E(b)) (4,622,000) (5,130,000) (462) (513)
Balance at end of year F 4% 45 &4 685,698,445 678,526,945 68,570 67,853

During the year, the movements in share capital were as TR RARZ BT

follows:

(a)  The subscription rights attaching to 321,500, 620,000, (@ M m321,50013 - 620,000 -
3,476,000, 5,668,000, 600,000 and 1,108,000 share 3,476,00013 + 5,668,000 -
options were exercised at the subscription price of 600,000 K1,108,00017» B A% # L
HK$0.50, HK$0.85, HK$0.95, HK$0.972, HK$1.01 () 3R B8 2 1R B B iR0.507%8 7T + 0.857%
and HK$1.196 per share, respectively (note 27), 7~ 0.95% JT 0.972% T 1.018
resulting in the issue of 11,793,500 shares of HK$0.1 TTN1.1967 8 TR R IBEETE (M5
each and a total cash consideration, before expenses, 27) Atk % 1711,793,5004% & I m
of approximately HK$11,430,000. An amount of BO0.1BTTHRY - RIDBRERAMARR
HK$1,253,000 was transferred from the share option &R 1B A411,430,000/8 7T o BEA% #E
reserve to the share premium account upon the BT - IERRERE 1,253,000

exercise of the share options. TTEBRERMORER -
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During the year, the movements in share capital were as
follows (continued):

(b) During the year, the Company repurchased its
4,622,000 ordinary shares at prices ranging from
HK$1.1 to HK$1.45 per share at a total consideration
of approximately HK$5,756,000. 4,622,000
repurchased ordinary shares were cancelled during
the year. Details of the repurchases are disclosed
under the heading of “Purchase, redemption or sale
of the Company’s listed securities” in the Report
of the Directors. The premium of approximately
HK$5,294,000 paid on the repurchase of such shares
was debited to the share premium account and an
amount of HK$462,000 was transferred from retained
profits of the Company to the capital redemption
reserve, as set out in note 28(b) to the financial
statements.

Share option schemes

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company
terminated the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 28 August 2002 (the “Old Share Option
Scheme”) and adopted a new share option scheme (the
“New Share Option Scheme”) pursuant to a resolution
passed in the annual general meeting dated 29 August
2011 which became effective on the same date. The New
Share Option Scheme will remain in force for ten years
commencing from the effective date, after which period
no further options will be granted but the provisions of the
New Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force to the
extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any option
granted prior thereto or otherwise as may be required in
accordance with the provisions of the New Share Option
Scheme.

FA - BRAZEEHWT (&)

o) RAFE X ARFAUAFRIABLE
1.45% 7T 2 (B8 HE B H4,622,0008% &
B - BREXAE5,756,00087C © FT
fE 0] 2 4,622,000 E@ARE R ANFE
i BOCHBHRESTEREA
[BE BEOXEEARARF 2 EWE
5] B -HEREERODHAIZMNZ
mIE%)5,294,0008 L8 A KD R ER
R - WE AR BRE B F 5%
462,000 T2 EAREEHE (R IH%
HwFEFHITE28(b))

BT A

BE_Z——_H=A=+—HILFE F2
ARBE-—ER T ——FNAZTHhBEE]T
ZBERBFREG LBBZABREILEARTF
R-ZEZ-FN\A T N\ BRAOBIRE
2 ([EEmETE)  YRA—AHMBEKR
a8l ([FBRERT81]) - ZIRFBAE
FHEIRFE B AR - FEERE Bl HE AR A
HEF AR T ARHER  T5E—F
R EARE - BT 8 XD A+
R - AMEFREBER SR LRIE R K
RN RE T 8] 2 (R AT BE R T ATT R Z
PR R BT TIE o



Share option schemes (continued)
The Old Share Option Scheme

The Company operated the Old Share Option Scheme
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contributed to the success of
the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Old
Share Option Scheme included the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to
the Group, customers of the Group, any person or entity
that provided research, development or other technological
support to the Group, and any shareholder of the Group.
The Old Share Option Scheme became effective on 28
August 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
would remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of shares which might be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Old Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes adopted by the Group
might not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Unless approved by the shareholders of
the Company in a general meeting, the maximum number
of shares issued and which might fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Old Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) to each eligible participant in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant should not exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue as at the date of grant.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, were subject to approval by the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or any
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue on that date and with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at
the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, were subject to shareholders’ approval
in a general meeting.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
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BRERE (B
EEKESE

AABRIERBETE - EESE KRE
RARBEBRNELERMZABERZHE
% BRREIZAER2EEREAR
AZER (BREUNTES)  A%KH
ZEHMEE - AREZEmB R HERD
AEEZEP  MAKERHEHRE  REX
Ht ik 2 EA LR ER R AKEE
R - ERBEFESN _TT _FN\A=
TNABAER - MEREFEHIIERTI - R Z
BEFTERTEF -

RITERIE & BT 8 R A& BRAAE
o] EL At 8 AR R 8135 10 R KA TR Z FR B
P m] 1T 2 IRV HBB - TEHEBARE
TSR B B ATID 230% ° BRIFE AR A
BRERRBRRAE EiE - TAREERHEA
Hy I E 1218 A I BT ER R E B RE
R R AR AR E AR RT BIR H 2 fB
i (BEETE  SHEEERTEZBR
) MASEREERSEERTRARTLZ
BOEE - TEBEARAREKELBEHEH
TR Z21% °

AARBZES  THAER  TERRRE
SEEROL YN qunk g YoV RN/NCIE AV
FEMITEFFLHE - WO  RE12(E
HERE - MAARBAEF -—BZETERR 1B
VIFHITESTHRSEABBEARL S NS
BARRBNZ BB ETRN0.1%M A BB
i#$5,000,000/8 7T (RIFEA QBRI H A H
2B EREFE) ZERE  AIARRAS
ERBRASEFRERLLAE -
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Share option schemes (continued)
The Old Share Option Scheme (continued)

The period within which the options must be exercised
would be determined by the board of directors of the
Company at its absolute discretion. This period would
expire no later than 10 years from the date of grant of the
options. At the time of grant of the options, the Company
might specify a minimum period for which an option must
be held before it can be exercised. The offer of a grant of
share options might be accepted within 21 days from the
date of the offer, and the amount payable on acceptance
of an offer was HK$1.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options should be no less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (i) the nominal value of the share of the Company on
the date of grant.

Share options did not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

Upon termination of the Old Share Option Scheme, no
further options would be granted thereunder; however,
the rules of the Old Share Option Scheme would remain in
full force and effect to the extent necessary to give effect
to the exercise of option granted prior to its termination
or otherwise as might be required in accordance with the
rules of the Old Share Option Scheme. Options granted
prior to such termination would continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance with the rules of the Old Share
Option Scheme. As at the end of the reporting period, there
were no (2012: 31,550,500) options granted but not yet
exercised under the Old Share Option Scheme.

BRERE (B
ERRESE (F)

BEREATTREHEHAARESTS2E
IRTE o IR NERR L EREE AL+
FRER RELBRER AR AE
TRBRETENAREZREHR - 23
B2 BRER N EEE L BHET21X
NS BRARHESHASNUETZ
NER

REREEITER BRI ZAR ARG 2R
BE  TRENNANARRNDNEZEL B 8T
EBBMARZHARAR ([BRA)) 88
WERABRZIKTE  ()AD RPN EE
REBHAAELEAERIERRER
Frsk 2 FHUWRTE : (i) A2 AR5 R R
YEHEBCEE=ET 2 ESE -

BN R TR A AR B SRR A
g LEREZERN -

REBIRERT IR I - TSR 8
—SREERE  Am - ERERESEIZH
B DA+ Bah - AEERREA IR
AIE R KA RIEERBRER S 248
78 T LAFT(E 2 BERR #E P A 4B 1T - IRIEE
BTS2 AR RERRIERIEREZ
REAR BB UL AT T LASTE - IREREH]
K WEEHERETEE TR EERKIT
B 7 BERRRE (ZZF——4F : 31,550,5001p) °



Share option schemes (continued)
The New Share Option Scheme

The Company operates the New Share Option Scheme
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the New
Share Option Scheme included the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to
the Group, customers of the Group, any person or entity
that provides research, development or other technological
support to the Group, and any shareholder of the Group.
The New Share Option Scheme became effective on 29
August 2011 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes adopted by the Group may not
exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time. Unless approved by the shareholders of the Company
in a general meeting, the maximum number of shares
issued and which may fall to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted under the New Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options)
to each eligible participant in any 12-month period up to
the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of grant.
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Share option schemes (continued)
The New Share Option Scheme (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval by the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or any
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue on that date and with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at
the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
a general meeting.

The period within which the options must be exercised will
be determined by the board of directors of the Company
at its absolute discretion. This period will expire no later
than 10 years from the date of grant of the options. At the
time of grant of the options, the Company may specify a
minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised. The offer of a grant of share options
may be accepted within 28 days from the date of the offer,
and the amount payable on acceptance of an offer is HK$1.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in
the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant; and (i) the nominal value of the share of the
Company on the date of grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

BRERE (B
HERETE (F)

MARRZESE « THEAH - TERFLE
LR E AR D AR MR AR R R E L
FEHITEE FHE o boh - RE121E
AHME  MARABER—REERE - B
VIEHTESSREEMBBEAR L S RE
BARNAINZ BB BITRM0.1%MABER
5,000,000/ 7T (IRIEAR QAR E L A #
R ERETE) < HElRE - AINARIES
ERRRERNSEEBREEIE o

BRERATTREZHEHARFAETE SR
RTE - ZHEHTER R LBREE AL+
FREM RNELBERER - AQFAE
EEBRETENARAZZEHR - 23
Bz B R N EE R B BEF2sX
NS BEAREERRBSMETL
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REBBIEETREFETZARRRNDZR
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BRXAERRERMBYETIE : ()ARF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 Rk B

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE 27.
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option schemes (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Old
Share Option Scheme and the New Share Option Scheme

during the year:

31 March 2013 R ==

7Li

BRETERROEBEE 2

BRERTE (2)

OB AR E B B AT I E

FHEITRITE 2 FERRHE -

Price of the
Number of share options IERE Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options***
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RZZ-2& theyear  theyear ERRN/ W=Z-ZF o share options* Exercise period of share options options*  BHAHZ
SRERZDER mA-A EREH R g% =A=t+-A BREZRLAE BREZTREE %MZHEF” EAFARE™
HKS HKS &
per share B1% e §R
Directors £
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, 550,000 = = (550,000) = 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3.225 3.20
Mickey ZTIME-ATMR ZZTME-ATMRZEZE-—£)\A=ttA
Reuks
200,000 - = (200,000) = 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z3—5-At=R ZF—E-AtZRE-E—§N\A=ttA
300,000 = = (300,000) = 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
“E——5-R+=A —Z-Z5-R-AZ-5-—HN\A-ttA
200,000 - (200,000) - - 13 January 2012 13January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0.972 0.9
2 f-AtZH ZF-CE-ATZRECRC-HNAACTAR
150,000 - (150,000) = = 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z5-C5-Af=R ZZ-=E-A-REE=-§N\A=t/R
150,000 = = = 150,000 13 January 2012 1January20 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z2-—f-ft=H B-BE-A-BEZE-EM\AZt/\B
- 200,000 (200,000) - = 15 January 2013 15Januan/ 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-ZE-AtREE ZE-ZE-ATRRECR--EMAACTAR
- 150,000 - = 150,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 19 119
Z5--5-AtRR “3-ME-A-RE-Z--EN\A=t/R
- 150,000 - - 150,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
“Z-=£-AtER —3-RF-R-RAE-Z--FNA-TN\A
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, 100,000 - = (100,000) = 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 320
Helen “ZEME-AINA —3TME-AMAZE=Z-—EN\ACttA
BAmLL
56,000 = = (66,000) = 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z2—5-At=B ZB—E-AtZEEZE-Z5)\A-ttH
84,000 - - (84,000) - 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 172
Z2—%-f1=H ZF-CF-f-BET-HN\A-TtE
68,000 - (68,000) - - 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z3-CF-Rt=R “T-ZE-RAtZREE--SN\A-tNA
51,000 - (61,000) = = 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.9
Z2-CF-At=B ZB-=£-A-HEZZC-FN\A-T/A
51,000 - - - 51,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 Augus 2021 0.972 0.9
Z2-ZE-f+=H ZE-ME-f-BE-T--FN\A-TIH
- 72,000 (72,000) = = 15 January 2013 15 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19
Z5-=%-At8R —Z-=£-AtRAZZE--ENAZt/R
- 54,000 = = 54,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19
Z2-=E-fTRE ZR-ME-A-AECEC-EMAZTA
- 54,000 - - 54,000 15January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19

“Z-=£-A+1A

“2-15-f-BE-F--NA-T/H
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE  27. BRETEIRRPERE (o)
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) BRELTE ()
Price of the
Number of share options IERE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options***
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RZB-Z% the year theyear FRRL/ R-F-=%F of share options* Exercise period of share options options”*  RiAHZ
SRERZDER mA-A ERRE ERfik ## ZB=t-H BREZRLAE BREZGREE BREZTRE® ARARE™
HKS A7 HKS 7
per share 8% per share &%
Directors (continued)
S (8
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 400,000 - - (400,000) = 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3.225 3.20
S il “ZEME-ATHE —TEME-AMAZ-S-—ENAZTHA
180,000 - (180,000) = = 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0.94
“5-5F-ANA —EF--F-A-RE-F-ENA-ttR
200,000 = = (200,000) = 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z2—E-ft=R B—E-RAt=HE E-—HN\A-ttA
300,000 - - (300,000) = 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
“F——4-At=A ZF-ZF-B-RE-T-EN\A-TtH
140,000 - - (140,000) - 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.9
Z3-Z6-A+=A —EF-Z§-R+=RE=E=-E/\A=t/\A
105,000 - = (105,000) = 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
ZE-ZF-f+=R ZF-=£-F-HEZE--E/\f=t/\R
105,000 - - (105,000) = 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
Z2--F-At=H Z2-BE-R-BEZE--ENAZTAB
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian 500,000 - - (500,000) = 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3.225 3.20
ARGESE “FIME-ATIE —ZEME-ARAZ-S-—ENAZTHR
600,000 - - (600,000) - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.01
ZSENETATER CEEAETATZRAZCE—ENAZTtA
240,000 - - (240,000) = 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZE——%-AtZA ZF-—4-A+=AZ-Z-—HNA-ttA
360,000 - - (360,000) = 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZT—%-A1=H ZF-E-f-REE-#/\A-ttE
200,000 - - - 200,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
Z3-CEF-AtZR ZR-CE-RAtZREE-HN\AZtNA
150,000 - - = 150,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.9
ZE-5-At=R ZE-=£-R-AETC-FNA-TN\A
150,000 - - - 150,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 09
Z2-—#-ft=H ZF-WE-A-AE-T--FM\ACTNA
- 200,000 - - 200,000 15 January 2013 15 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19
Z5-=5-AtRA ZF-=£-AtRAZEZE--ENAZT/R
- 150,000 - = 150,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
ZZ-=5-At8A —E-ME-R-AZE-E-FNAZTNA
- 150,000 - - 150,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19

Z3-5-f1iA

“2-15-f-BE-F--£NA-T/H
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31 March 2013 R —F—=F=H=+—H

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE 27.
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

BRETERROEBEE 2

Share option schemes (continued) BRELTE ()
Price of the
Number of share options H R #E Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options™*
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RoB-ZF the year theyear FRRY/ W-F-=F of share options* Exercise period of share options options*  RHiAHZ
SEEELIER mA-A EREH R 7% ZA=t-A BREZRLRE BREZTRDH EREZGRE" AAFRE™
HKS %7 HKS &7
per share & per share S}
Directors (continued)
g2 (£
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu 82,500 - (82,500) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.62
BERRE “EENEF-ARR ZR-CF-A-AEZE-ZE\AZtHA
180,000 - (180,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
Z2-55-A5B ZE-ZE-A-RECR-CEN\ACTtA
200,000 - - (200,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.12
“F——4-At=R ZF-—5-RZHE-ZT--E/\AttA
300,000 - - (300,000) - 13 January 2011 1January2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZE——%-At=A ZE-Z§-B-AE-T-EN\A-TtA
160,000 - - - 160,000 13 January 2012 13ﬁmmwm20%Awwmm 0972 0.95
Z3-ZF-AtZR ZFZE-ATZREZE--SN\AZT/R
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
T f-A1=H ZF-ZE-f-REE--F/\AZTAR
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2012 January2014to 28 August 2021 0972 095
“2-At=H —E-ME-A-RE-R--%M\A=TAH
- 160,000 - - 160,000 15 January 2013 5January20131028Augus t 2021 1.196 1.19
Z2--£-AtRR ZT-ZE-AtRAECEC-SNAZTNA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-Z£-AtRR Z-ME-R-BE-Z--EN\A-t/B
- 120,000 - - 120,000 15 January 2013 1January20 510 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z3-=§-F+REA ZE-RF-A-RAECSC-F/\AZTNR
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, 60,000 - - (60,000) - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.500 052
Anthony, B8, Jp ZESNE-RRA ZT-—5-F-AECT-CFN\A-TtA
BfEsE
SEHEE KTHL 60,000 - - (60,000) - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.94
ZE-25-A5B ZR——F-A-AEZF-ZF\A-ttA
60,000 - - (60,000) - emmmwmo 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
“3-3F-A5A —F-—F-f-RE-EF--F\A-ttA
120,000 - - (120,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
“E——4-Bt=A ZF-—5-RZHE-ZT-—E/\A-ttA
180,000 - - (180,000) - 13 January 2011 1January2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZE——%-At=A ZB-Z§-R-AE-T-ZENA-TtH
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2012 13hmmﬂm20%Amwmm 0972 0.95
Z3-ZF-AtZR ZF-Z£-ATZREZE--§N\A=T/R
90,000 - - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
ZF-Z5-At=A ZE-=§-R-HE-E--§N\AZTNR
90,000 - - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z2-CE-ft=H Z2-BE-A-BEZEC-EM\A-T/R
- 120,000 - - 120,000 16 January 2013 15 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19
Z3-=5-f+8R —E-=f-AtRREZE--ENA=t/A
= 90,000 = = 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-Z£-AtRA ZE-ME-RA-RE-T--EM\A-TNH
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19

—Z-=£-A+1A

“2-RE-A-HECR--FN\AZT/\A
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE  27. BRETEIRRPERE (o)
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) BRESTE (&)
Price of the
Number of share options IERE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options***
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RZB-Z% the year theyear FRRL/ R-F-=%F of share options* Exercise period of share options options”*  RiAHZ
SEENLAER mA-A EREH R 7% =A=t-A BREZRLAE BREZGREE BREZGRE"  AAARE™
HKS A7 HKS BT
per share 8% per share &%
Directors (continued)
iz (5
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel 500,000 - - (500,000) - 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3.225 3.20
Bt ZRIME-ATRE —REME-AtRAZCE-ZENAZTHA
120,000 - (120,000) - - 6 January 2010 Hanuary 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
Z5-T5-AnB ZT-C§-f-BEZT-ZENACHtA
160,000 - - (160,000) - 13 January 2011 13January20 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z5——5-At=B Z3—4-AtZBE-3-Z5N\A=1tA
240,000 - - (240,000) - 13 January 2011 1January2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZE——%-At=A ZE-Z§-B-AE-T-ENA-TtA
160,000 - - - 160,000 13 January 2012 13January 2012 028August202 0972 0.9
Z2-ZF-At=B ZE-ZE-AtZHEZEC-EN\AZT/B
120,000 - - - 120,000 13January 2012 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z3-ZF-At=H ZF-ZF-A-BECT--F/\AZTAR
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
ZE-Z5-At=R ZE-ME-R-AE-EC-HNACTAR
- 160,000 - - 160,000 15 January 2013 15 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-ZE-AtREE ZR-CE-RAtREECEC-HN\AZTNA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 16 January 2013 1 January 201 41028Augus t 2021 196 1.19
“3-Zf-AtRR “Z-ME-A-BE-Z--EN\A-T/B
- 120,000 - - 120,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z3-=%-A+8A —Z-RF-A-AE-E=-FN\A-t\A
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 60,000 - (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.500 052
BREAE ZEENE-ARR ZR-——F-A-HEZF-ZEN\A-ttA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
Z5-T5-AnB ZT——5-f-BEZT-ZENA-ttA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 6Januaw2010 1January20 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
Z3-35-ARB ZE3-ZE-A-RECE-CE/\ACTtA
120,000 - - (120,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1,730 1.72
ZE——%-At=R ZE-—4-A+t=RAE-E-—HNA-ttA
180,000 - - (180,000) - 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
—3——f-A+=8 -3--F-A-BE-3-Z§)\A=ttA
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
Z3-CF-AtZR ZFZE-ATZREZE--HN\AZT/R
90,000 - - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
ZE-ZE-At=RA ZE-=E-R-RAEZEC-HNACTIA
90,000 - - - 90,000 13January2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0.95
Z2-CE-ATZH ZZ-BE-R-BEZE--EN\A-T/B
- 120,000 - - 120,000 15January 2013 15January 2013t0 28 Augus 2021 196 1.19
Z2-ZE-ftRER ZE-ZF-ATEBECZ--ENACTNA
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
ZE-=%-ftRR ZZ-MF-A-AEZF=-FNAZHN\R
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 19 119
ZT-=5-BtRA Z3-RE-F-AEZE-§NAZT/A
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AWARD SCHEME (continued)

27.

31 March 2013 )R =

F—=F=H=+—H

BRESTERROERE @)

Share option schemes (continued) BRELTE ()
Price of the
Number of share options A 1 Company's
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options***
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RZB-Z% theyear  theyear FRRM/ W-Z-=F  of share options* Exercise period of share options options*  BHAHZ
SEENLAER mA-A EREH R 7% =A=t-A BREZRLAE BREZGREE BREZGRE"  AAARE™
HKS A7 HKS 7
oer share % per share §ik
Directors (continued)
iz (5
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, 200,000 - (200,000) - - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.01
Steven ZEENETATER ZREAETATZAZS—ENAZTtA
KPS
60,000 - (60,000) - - 6January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 094
ZT-F5-A5B ZE-CE-f-RECE-CEN\ACTA
120,000 - - (120,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZE——%-A+=A ZZ-—§-A+=AZ-Z-—ENA-ttA
180,000 - - (180,000) - 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z3——%-A+=R -3-—F-f-BE-F-—EN\A-ttA
120,000 - (120,000) - - 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
Z3-ZF-AtZB ZFZE-ATZREZE--§NAZTR
90,000 - - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
ZZ-C5-At=R ZE-ZE-R-AE-ZC-ENAZTNA
90,000 - - - 90,000 13January2012 1January2014t028August2021 0972 0.95
Z2-CF-ftZH Z2-BE-R-BEZE--EN\AZT/B
= 120,000 - - 120,000 15January20 5January20131028Augus 2021 1.196 1.19
Z2-Z5-AtRE ZF-ZF-ATEBECT--ENACTNA
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 1.196 1.19
Z3---ftRR Z3-ME-A-RE-Z--E/\A=t/\R
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-Z£-AtRR Z2-Rf-A-BEZE--F/\AZT/\A
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, 60,000 - - - 60,000 13 January 2012 13January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0.972 0.95
Mabel ZZ-—E-A+=A Z5-Z§-RT=REZZ--F/\AZt/\A
REELT
45,000 - - - 45,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0.972 0.9
Z5-ZF-A+t=B ZZ-=F-f-AE-E--EN\A=f/\A
45,000 - - - 45,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 028August202 0972 09
ZF-25-AtZR ZE-MmE-B-HE-T-ENAZTNB
- 120,000 - - 120,000 15 January 2013 15 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 1.19 1.19
Z2-Z-AtEE ZE-ZF-ATRRECRC-HNACTAR
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 1Januany 2014 o 28 August 2021 1.196 119
ZE-=E-AtHR ZE-ME-A-BEE-E/\A=t/\R
- 90,000 - - 90,000 15 January 2013 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 1.196 119
Z2-=f-AtRE Z2-RF-R-BEZE--EM\AZT/B
10,742,500 3,180,000  (1,863,500) (6,720,000 5,339,000
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31 March 2013 R — =—H=+—H
27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE  27. [ER#ET 8RR DB E ()
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) BRESTE (&)
Price of the
Number of share options IERE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ at grant
cancelled At Exercise date of
At 1 April Granted  Exercised during 31 March price of options***
Name or category 2012 during during the year 2013 Date of grant share RERE
of participants RZB-Z% the year theyear FRRL/ R-F-=%F of share options* Exercise period of share options options”*  RiAHZ
SRERZDER mE-A ERRE ERfik ## ZB=t-H BRE<RLAS BREZOEHS BREZTRE® ARARE™
HKS A7 HKS AT
per share 8% per share &%
Other employees
EftER
In aggregate At 2,440,000 - (400,000 (2,040,000) - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.01
“E5ETATEA ZERNETRTZRECE-—HN\AZTtA
2,300,000 - (620,000 (1,680,000) - 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 080
ZFE\5-AZB ZER\E-ACRE-T-—EN\A=ttA
196,000 - (32,000) (164,000) - 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 052
ZEENF-RRR ZEEAE-ARAZCE-—HN\A-ttA
243,000 - 24,000 (219,000) - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 052
“FENF-RRB Z5-FE-f-AE-T-—SN\A-ttA
330,000 - (48,000) (282,000) - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 052
ZTENF-ARR Z3—5-f-AET-—ENAZttA
75,000 - (75,000 - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0500 052
ZEENE-ARR ZE-CF-A-RECE-ZENAZTtA
332,000 - (203,000) (129,000) - 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0950 094
ZT-5F-fRH ZE-SF-FREZE-ZENAZTtH
423,000 - (201,000) 222,000) - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 094
ZT-EF-ARB ZE—5-f-AECF-—E)\AZttA
3,179,000 - (2,412,000) (767,000) - 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 1o 27 August 2012 0950 094
ZZ-T5-f5B ZE-CF-A-HEZS-—E/\AZTtA
5,864,000 - - (5,864,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
Z2——%-ftZB BF-—E-At=RE-E-FN\ACTtH
8,796,000 - - (8,796,000) - 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.72
ZF—5-AtZB ZE3-CF-A-RE-E-CENA-TtA
6,576,000 - (3482,000) (424000 2,670,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 095
“2-ZF-At=R ZE-F-At=AEZ=-FM\A=t/\R
5,456,000 - (57000 (0BO00) 3351000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 085
“T-§-Rt=H ZF-=§-f-RE-Z--§/\AZT/A
5,340,000 - - (468,000 4,872,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0%
“3--%-f1tZR —F-ME-A-BE-F--F\A=t/\A
348,000 - - (120,000) 228,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2015 t0 28 August 2021 0972 0%
ZT--F-A+=R ZF-R§-A-RE-Z=-FNA=tNA
- 6,536,000 (836,000) (12,0000 5,628,000 15 January 2013 15 January 2013 10 28 August 2021 1.19% 119
ZT-=5-AtRA ZF-=§-ATRAZE-Z--§\AZT/\A
- 4,942,000 - (740000 4,868,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 119 119
ZT-=F-AtRA ZT-ME-A-REZT--EN\AZtNA
- 4,932,000 - (69,000 4,863,000 15 January 2013 Januaw 2015 t0 28 August 2021 119 119
“2-=5-AtRA —5-RE-A-AE-F=-E/\A=t/\R
- 30,000 - (15,000 15,000 15 January 2013 1 January 2016 t0 28 August 2021 119 119
“F-=F-AtRA ZE-"F-A-BEZF=-§NA-tNA
41898000 16440000 (9,930,000 (21913,000) 26,495,000
52640500 19620000  (11,793500) (28,633,000 31,834,000




Share option schemes (continued)

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding
during the year:

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of
grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

*k

The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date
of grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of
grant of the options.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise
for share options exercised during the year was HK$1.23
per share (2012: HK$1.49 per share).

The 11,798,500 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 11,793,500 ordinary shares of
the Company and new share capital of approximately
HK$1,179,000 and share premium of approximately
HK$10,251,000, as further detailed in note 26 to the
financial statements. An amount of HK$1,253,000 was
transferred from the share option reserve to the share
premium account upon the exercise of the share options.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company
had 13,552,000 and 18,282,000 share options with
exercise prices of HK$0.972 and HK$1.196 per share,
respectively, outstanding under the New Share Option
Scheme, which altogether represented approximately 4.6%
of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date. The
exercise in full of the outstanding share options would,
under the present capital structure of the Company, result
in the issue of 31,834,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional issued share capital of
approximately HK$3,183,000 and share premium of
approximately HK$31,855,000 (before issue expenses).

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
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FARBRETERRZ IELERESS
B1.2887T (ZT——F : FR1.4987T) °

F R ELTE 2 11,793,50017 B8 A% A 8 B 3%
7711,793,5000% A8 A 7] 3 38 IS LA B 37 B AR
#91,179,0007% T &2 B% 15 i & #710,251,000
BT E— P EERN MW R EE26 -
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HIEREHR - AARBRBEERETE
£ H e AR 1T 5 2 B AR fE £k 513,552,000
17 %18,282,00017 * M1T{EE 7 Al B EK
0.9728 T K1.1968 70 * A HIEARRFE
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Share option schemes (continued)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a total of
2,840,000 share options with exercise prices of HK$0.972
and HK$1.196 per share were exercised. This resulted in
the issue of 2,840,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

The fair value of the share options granted under the
New Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31
March 2013 was estimated at approximately HK$8,565,000
(2012: HK$2,911,000) and the Company recognised share
option expenses of HK$5,618,000 (2012: HK$4,244,000).

As at 31 March 2013, the total equity-settled options
expense of HK$4,465,000 had not been recognised in the
income statement.

The fair value of share options granted during the year was
estimated as at the date of grant using a binomial model
(2012: Black-Scholes model), taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the respective models
used for the years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012:

Date of share options granted: % B& A% 4E B &7 :

Volatility (%): Y& 18 (%) :

Risk-free interest rate (%):  [&.f& 1= (%) :

Expected life of options (year): BER%#E 2 TEERFH (F) -
Dividend yield (%): %8 % (%) :

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects
the assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of
future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual
outcome.

BRERE (B

EwEBHRUE - B 4A 2,840,000 fE
B% # B % 17 8 & 180.9727%8 T & 1.196
EITETE  AMERBETARAEER
2,840,0008% e

RBEE-_ZT—=F=-A=+—HILEERX
BENBREFERLERECATE
i 5T 49 58,565,000/ T (Z T — — 4 -
2,911,000/ 7T) + M AN 7] 7 58 38 IR 4 5
%5,618,000/8 7T (=& — Z1F : 4,244,000
PEIT) °

RZE—=F=A=+—H  ##
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ§Z4,465,OOO;‘%7_E§E3%%EAH$Z

o
17
e ©

\| E\l/

SREH
§

FAREHBREQFEDIRE LA HE

A-ER (ZF——F - \hR - FRHR
) fAEH - B B R R 2 IR I
e TRIEARBE_T—=FR_FT—
—FZA=T-BLFEZEMERIER
ZBEABR

15 January 2013 18 January 2012

—E2-=£-A+EHEH =T =-F—A+=H

37.7 40.19
0.394 - 0.57 0.91 -1.26
8.62 6.66 — 9.63
3.81 7.94

BREZEHFHDRRELBETE - B
RUBEBRAIREH IR 2 TTREER - TBHUKIE
REBRBRELRIBEBRARBEE ZBX - 8
ARBHBARDEERERER



Share award scheme

A share award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme”) was
adopted by the board of directors (the “Board”) of the
Company on 3 June 2010 (the “Adoption Date”). The
specific objectives of the Share Award Scheme are to
recognise the contributions of certain employees of any
member of the Group and to provide them with incentives
in order to retain them for the continual operation and
development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel
for further development of the Group.

The Board may, from time to time, at its sole discretion
select any employee (the “Selected Employee”) of any
member of the Group for participation in the Share Award
Scheme and determine the number of awarded shares
to be awarded to the Selected Employees by taking into
consideration matters including (without limitation) the
general financial condition of the Group and the rank and
performance of the relevant Selected Employee. The Board
is entitled to impose any conditions (including a period of
continued service within the Group after the date of the
final approval by the Board of the total amount of shares
to be awarded to the relevant Selected Employee on a
single occasion pursuant to the Share Award Scheme),
as it deems appropriate in its absolute discretion with
respect to the entitlement of the Selected Employee to the
awarded shares.

The Board shall not make any further award of awarded
shares which will result in the nominal value of the shares
awarded by the Board under the Share Award Scheme
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The maximum number of shares which
may be awarded to the Selected Employee under the Share
Award Scheme shall not exceed 1% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time.

The Share Award Scheme shall terminate on the earlier of
the 10th anniversary date of the Adoption Date and such
date of early termination as determined by the Board.

Details of the Share Award Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 3 June 2010. No shares
were granted under the Share Award Scheme for the years
ended 31 March 2013 and 2012.

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
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B 15 qﬁﬁi‘% W DE

31 March 2013 R = F—=F = A=+—H
28. RESERVES 28. fitfE
(@) Group (a) Z&£EME
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the $%@EA$¢V&Z&E¢FZT?1%§Q
movements therein for the current and prior years are BHNHEBEHFH NI BERR 2 EER
presented in the consolidated statement of changes BE)RK o
in equity of the financial statements.
(b) Company (b) EAF
Share Capital Share
premium redemption Contributed option  Retained
account reserve surplus reserve profits Total
RitaER RARERE HARS éﬂx%ﬁ%@é RERR aif
HK HK$'000 HK$'000 0 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TEL THT ThL T
At April 2011 R=E——%mA—H 87,940 1,990 66,982 9,659 69,299 235,870
Final 2011 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BER=F——FRERE (H:H13) - - - - (47493 (47499
Profit for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (note 11)

ERENRAFR L ARAEE (WT11) = - - - 92,334 92,334
Issue of shares (note 26) Z/7Mk (7 (Kt:26) 13,651 - - (2,698) - 10,953
Shares repurchased (note 26) BRI (FizE26) (5,960) 513 - - (513) (5,960)
Interim 2012 dividend paid (note 13) EF ZE—ZFHR &R 8 (H:13) - - - - (203000 (20,300)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)

BRNEREEURAR 2508 (Wt27) - - - 4,044 - 4,44
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012

RZE-—F#=A=+-AR=Z--4mA-A 95,631 2,503 66,982 11,205 98,327 269,648
Final 2012 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BERREZNZF-ZERBRE (HFH13) - - - - (10264 (10,264)
Special 2012 dividend declared and paid (note 13)

BERREZAZE-ZERBIRE (fFH13) - - - - (13686  (13,686)
Profit for the year and total comprehenswe income for the year (note 11)

ERENRAFR 2 ARAESE (W11) - - - - 89419 89,419
Issue of shares (note 26) Z1TR (i26) 11,504 - - (1,259) - 10,251
Shares repurchased (note 26) BB ([i1:26) (5,294) 462 = = (462) (5,294)
Interim 2013 dividend paid (note 13) Ef ZE—=FHERE (M13) = - - - (20505 (20,500)
Transfer of share option reserve upon forfeiture/cancellation

of share options (note 27)

MRl /TR ER SR RERE (o) - - - (9,264) 9,64 -
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)

BRNEREEARIA X2 508 (Wk2r) - - - 5,618 - 5,618
At 31 March 2013 R=E-=%=f=1-H 101,841 2,965 66,982 6,306 147,093 325,187
The profit of HK$89,419,000 (2012: HK$92,334,000) REZE— =#=H=+—H1t

for the year ended 31 March 2013 included dividend
income of HK$100,000,000 (2012: HK$100,000,000)
received from a subsidiary of the Company.

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation in September 1994, over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefor.

¢ Bz % %IJ89 419,000 T (= &

— £ :92,334,000/ 7T) B B
KR BHBEA TLMZHXZH&%MM\
100,000,000/ T (= & — = F:

100,000,000/ 7T ) °

RRBZHABBRTIERE—NNE
FHLASBEEERPTRENER AR
MR FEBARNRR/RBZEE
EMBTRMHZEEZEZHE -



29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

30.

As at 31 March 2013, the Company had provided corporate
guarantees to certain banks for banking facilities provided
to certain of its subsidiaries. These banking facilities had
been utilised to the extent of approximately HK$10,524,000
(2012: HK$7,519,000) as at the end of the reporting period.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
16) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years.
The terms of the leases generally also required the
tenants to pay security deposits.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group
had total future minimum lease receivables under
non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:
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29. RAREE

RZE—=F=A=+—H  ARAIESE
THBABMERITRE M A TRITRME

30.

NAER - RBEHK

ZERITREZ

DENRREEAA10,524,0008 7T (ZE—=
£ 7,519,000/ 7T) °

KEROZHE
(a) EREHBEA

AEERBELEHOLHELERIRE
W (Mst16) - MOZFT 2 HBNF
“FELF HOGK—KRITERHE
FXFRES °

RMERKR  AEBREEBFEIY
Z R RSB 2 R RFEBL
WskaeEs 2 B BRIE R

Group AEE
2013 2012
—%-= —T=F
HK$’000 & T HK$’000 F/&7T
Within one year —F K 4,337 6,149
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
E_ZFRF (BREEME) 6,065 10,334
10,402 16,483
As lessee (b) {EARAEBEA

The Group leases certain of its land and buildings
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms of three months to three years.

REERBLEROLZHEERESRT
T REF BRI 2HBEAE=E
AE=%-
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30. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)

(b)

The Company did not have any operating

As lessee (continued)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group
had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases falling due as
follows:

Group

REMNIRHE 4

= ==}

(b)

HK$’000 F3# T

i}

ERFEBA (&)
RB|EHR - NEBRE AT HHEL
BN 2 RRSRIEBRNONRBERZE
HIBRT -

KEHE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_F
HK$’'000 /& 7T

Within one year —F K 10,040 17,994

In the second to fifth years, inclusive
ZEFERF (BEEEMRSF) 4,120 7,935
14,160 25,929

In addition, the operating lease rentals for certain
retail shops are based on the higher of a fixed rental
and contingent rent based on sales of these retail
shops pursuant to the terms and conditions as set
out in the respective rental agreements. As the future
sales of these retail shops could not be accurately
determined, the relevant contingent rent has not
been included above and only the minimum lease
commitments have been included in the above table.

lease

arrangements as at the end of the reporting period (2012:

Nil).

s - RIBEN S B E W 2 &R R
Gt ETTEERH REHENER
REETHEXZETEEHHERT
B2 HlE (ARSELE) BEE -
MR TREEREEZETEEH IR
RHER M ERAEBFABIA
He - MESBREBAASE -

RB|EHRR - ARRLEEMLLEOZH
(=F—

—EE)-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 30(b) above, the Group had contracted for the
following capital commitments:

()  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments in respect of management fees payable
falling due as follows:

31.

B H5 R M 5
31 March 2013 R=F—=F=H=+—H

B b SCH RES0(0) P 5 it 2 48 & 1 #) A 4
SN - REBIRHL NI EARASERT LA -

() REEHF - A EEN T HRE
B ERBEENT -

2013 2012
—E-= —E—_fF
HK$’°000 T8 T HK$’000 T8 7T

Within one year —F K 566 566

In the second to fifth years, inclusive
FE_EFENLF (BREEMTF) 2,263 2,263
After five years L bAE 16,013 16,579
18,842 19,408

(i) As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments in respect of investments in subsidiaries
of HK$38,396,000 (2012: HK$31,200,000).

(i) RMIBEHKR AEEFBHERENBEA
Al 7 #E /538,396,000 7T (=T —
—4F : 31,200,000/ 7T) ©
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31. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(ii)

(iv)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
capital commitments in respect of property, plant and
equipment as follows:

1. &IE (&)

(i)

HK$’°000 T8 T

RB|ERR  NEBEBYE - BE
R EARAENT ¢

2013 2012
] —ET-—F

HK$'000 F/&7T

Contracted but not provided for construction of
factory buildings

EETAMEREHE < B N E TR 20,345 5,003
Other commitments (iv) E e
2013 2012
—EB-=F =1
HK$’000 Fi& 7T HK$ 000 T 7T
Contracted but not provided for
establishment of production plants in Mainland China
BRI ERBER TR BN EERE 132,846 132,846

The Company did not have any significant commitments as
at the end of the reporting period (2012: Nil).

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@)

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere
in these financial statements, during the vyear,
the Group paid rental expenses of approximately
HK$773,000 (2012: HK$982,000) to Kingmaker
Footwear Company Limited, a related company of
which Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey and Mdm.
Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen, directors and shareholders
of the Company, are also directors and shareholders,
and of approximately HK$6,000 (2012: HK$6,000) to
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey.

RBEHR - AR B WA E A B AASE

(

=z —
=<

—FE) -

32. AR

(

a)

PRt EM B RREMBAFIFR 2R
SO0 REBRFER G R RE
ESERNARARINESERY
773,000 L (=ZZ — =4 : 982,000
BIT) C MARAIE FTESRREMRK
WREREFHL TN BZARE
EERWE - R EREUE 5L £ 496,000
BT (ZE——4% : 6,000/87T) °



32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(@)

(continued)

During the year, the Group also paid rental expenses
of approximately HK$369,000 (2012: HK$365,000) in
respect of the Group’s leasing office premise to Ms.
Chen Hung Chun, Fiona, approximately HK$443,000
(2012: HK$437,000) in respect of the Group’s leasing
staff quarter and office premise to Ms. Chen Kuan
Hsun, Sonja and approximately HK$74,000 (2012:
HK$43,000) in respect of the Group’s leasing staff
quarter to Ms. Chen Ying Ju. Ms. Chen Hung Chun,
Fiona, Ms. Chen Kuan Hsun, Sonja and Ms. Chen
Ying Ju are the daughters of Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey and Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen.

The rental expenses were determined with reference
to the market conditions existing at the time when
the respective rental agreements were entered into.

The related party transactions above also constitute
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:
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2. BB AR (#)

(a)

HK$’000 % T

(%)

FRAESETERERERRY
¥MBROUENEIZNBESERY
369,000 7T (=T — — 4 : 365,000
B)  THEEBEIGBERMA
MERRTE)NEXFEASERY
443,000/8 7T (ZZ — =4 : 437,000
Br) Rt EBIE SRR
NMEX TS B R 474,000 7T (=
T — — 4 143,000/ 1) ° R FE /)
1 - PR B /) A K PR AR 40N AE 1 A PR
BHEEREFHLIHRR -

ZEHRSBAN2ETLEHEER
HERZMAMETE °

= alt BE B 5 R %ﬁ%ﬁtmﬁw
14AEFIEE 2 &

REBERREEEA BB -

2013 2012
—EB-=F —E-5F
HK$’000 T8 7T

Short term employee benefits 52 Hi{& & & 10,752 9,200
Post-employment benefits & B 1418 7 30 24
Equity-settled share option expense

AR 4 H 2 IR R X 909 758
Total compensation paid to key management personnel

X4 RASRE IR A B VRIS 5T 11,691 9,982

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included
in note 8 to the financial statements.

EHAEEH S 2 HtbFBHN T B R
EUETE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 R 5% B

31 March 2013 R —ZF—=F=H=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 33. EREs €M I A

CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial ZERNeMTARNFEBR2EAEN
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as TS
follows:
Group rEE
2013 —B-Z=F
Financial assets MEEE
Financial

assets at fair

value through Available-
profit or loss - for-sale
held for trading financial
BEAREFA Loans and assets
BE 0% receivables AHE Total
BE-RFHFEE ERREWRRE BEE wat
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FTHET FTHET THERT FHET
Available-for-sale investments F] ) &% & - - 2,399 2,399
Accounts and bills receivable & ERIE K Z 1% - 175,402 - 175,402
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
SEATRNRIE - B REMEKIRIE .

WBEE - 8,042 - 8,042
Derivative financial instruments $74 % & T & 2,393 - - 2,393
Cash and cash equivalents

ReRZEREELHER - 548,223 - 548,223

2,393 731,667 2,399 736,459
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY (continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

B HS R P ot

31 March 2013 R—F—=F=HA=+—H

33. REHEsZEMT A (&)

ERMERTANRERRZEEENT

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (&) :
follows (continued):
Group rEE
2013 =
Financial liabilities BBaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost
SEZHEEE
HK$’000
FET
Accounts and bills payable fE{J8RIE & Ei& 152,512
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
AR EREMENKRIEBECMBEE 48,176

200,688




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 R 5% B

Smwmwmsﬂ:;f;¢fﬁ;+fﬂ

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY (continued)

33. BERE T 2EBMT A (&)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial EEemITARNREARZEEERNT
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (&) :
follows (continued):
Group EH
2012 —_z—=
Financial assets BRERE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss — for-sale
held for trading financial
BAFERA Loans and assets
B U% receivables AEHE Total
BE-HEEE EXRERE MEEE st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAET FHET T FHET
Available-for-sale investments FJ &% & = 2,581 2,581
Accounts and bills receivable & ERIE M Z 1% = 164,292 = 164,292
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
SEATRRIE - B REMEKIRIE 2
IBEE - 9,137 - 9,137
Derivative financial instruments $74 % & T & 273 = = 273
Cash and cash equivalents
ReRZEREELHER - 475,391 - 475,391
273 648,820 2,581 651,674
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY (continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows (continued):

B HS R P ot

31 March 2013 R—F—=F=HA=+—H

33. BERE T 2EBMT A (&)

ZHEEMTARNBRERRZERENT
(&) :

Group rEE
2012 —T——F
Financial liabilities BBaE
Financial
liabilities at fair
value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading amortised
EAFERA cost
Bz 7% bi7g: £ IDIN Total
AfE —HFEEE SHEZMBAE st
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
T T T
Accounts and bills payable &1 BR1E & Z = 165,949 165,949
Financial liabilities included in accrued
liabilities and other payables
AR BEREMENKREBEZHEEE - 49,533 49,533
Derivative financial instruments #7444 g T & 1,606 = 1,606
1,606 215,482 217,088
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31 March 2013 R —ZF—=F=H=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 33. HERED2EMIE (#)
CATEGORY (continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial EEemITARNREARZEEERNT
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (&) :

follows (continued):

Company NN
Financial assets MEEE
2013 2012
—E—= ===
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
BEXRKEWERE ER R EKARIA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT T
Due from subsidiaries F&U& /&R 7 FIR 358,197 296,112
Cash and cash equivalents IR & N5 RIIESIEE 588 303
358,785 296,415
Financial liabilities ke
2013 2012
—E-=F — = &
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost
REBERARTTEZ  REEKAFEZ
S =R MiBaE
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHERT T
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
FFAESTEEREMEMNERBE MBAE 795 725
Due to subsidiaries E{IFIE A B FIE 30,853 24,809

31,648 25,534
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31 March 2018 R = F—=F = HA=+—H
34. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 34. P ERER

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and AEBFEATIEABEERERESRTA Y

disclosing the fair values of financial instruments: NE

Level 1:  fair values measured based on quoted prices F—H: RATEEZEBEEEEXBERNE
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical BTS2 RICHAERENE -
assets or liabilities.

Level 2:  fair values measured based on valuation —®&: ATERBMEERMEE W
techniques for which all inputs which have a ZEMERMZERAEBR
significant effect on the recorded fair value are EEERABREE i/liiﬁ
observable, either directly or indirectly, and EARATEEEEAFE
where prices have not been determined in an 18 fis B 1% I |G BB T 5 #
active market, financial assets with fair value E - Al 1§T)§’A$ﬁ%%%§%ﬂ$&
based on broker quotes, investments in private BrHBEE  AFTEARBE
equity funds with fair values obtained via fund TRENEGEZLEESRER
managers and assets that are valued using the rEEEHF s ENEECEE
Group’s own model whereby the majority of (KD BEARATHEER) o
assumptions are market observation.

Level 3:  fair values measured based on valuation F=H: RAFEZRGERMNGE WM&
techniques for which any inputs which have L E M 2 E R E A BT IE
a significant effect on the recorded fair value KRR BRTISEE (A&
are not based on observable market data BAE) S WHEAERAE
(unobservable inputs). EEBEAYE -

The Group held the following financial instruments AEBBAETIRATEHFECE/MIA

measured at fair value:

Assets measured at fair value: BRATEFECEE :

Level 1 Level 2 Total
E—K -t} &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TAB7T AT BT

31 March 2018: ZZE—=F=A=+—H:

Available-for-sale investments: AJ i H&ERE :

Listed investments EMi%& 2,399 - 2,399

Derivative financial instruments $74 4 & T B - 2,393 2,393

2,399 2,393 4,792

31 March 2012: ZE—=—F=A=+—H :

Available-for-sale investments: At H&ERE :

Listed investments &% 2,581 - 2,581

Derivative financial instruments $TA S B T A - 273 273

2,581 273 2,854
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34.

35.

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued) 34.

The Group held the following financial instruments
measured at fair value (continued):

DR EEBHK (2)

AEBERATIRAFEFEZSRIA
(&) :

Liabilities measured at fair value: BATEFEZEE
Level 1 Level 2 Total
E— EZR &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHT TATT
31 March 2012: =2 ——F=A=+—R:
Derivative financial instruments $74 4 &t T B - 1,606 1,606
The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured RZZFE—=F=A=+—H ' "EBELEL
at fair value as at 31 March 2013. M EaEAAFETE -
The Company did not have any financial assets or financial R_E—=FR_F——F=ZA=+—8 "
liabilities measured at fair values as at 31 March 2013 and KRB WM EEERT B EARTF
2012. B&tfE -
During the year, there were no transfer of fair value FR - B-—REBE_HFEATEEZRQTE
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfer AEFR  MEEASELE=NE (=T
into or out of Level 3 (2012: Nil). —ZF )
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35. KEKREEEERBER

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise cash and time deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as accounts and bills
receivable and accounts and bills payable, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is
to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s
operations. It is, and has been throughout the year under
review, the Group’s policy that no trading in financial
instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and
they are summarised below.

AEENTESHTA  BRITEATAN 8
RRENERAFER - ZFEMTAZEIER
BERRBAREEBEE - NEEAZIHH
REEREFZHMBYBEERAE - WE
WERA M RE - UMENERERZERES -

AEBEFRIITETARS - TERREEH
SNEEH) - FINABR G BNREEARE
BXBRELZINERR - REEDEFE
N AEBZBRATEEERTAZE
T M AAE—EBK -

AEBZ SR TAMELNTZRARAFE
Rk - SMERR - EEERRTREE S E
% EFFCEHNAFREERSHARZIK
R BRZBEWT -



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group has no material interest-bearing borrowings
and believes its exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is
minimal.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets, liabilities and transactions
are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
or United States dollars. Given that the Hong Kong dollar
is pegged to the United States dollar, the Group does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy on it. However,
considering the appreciation of RMB, the Group has
entered into forward currency contracts to manage the
foreign currency risk arising from the Group’s operations.
Moreover, the majority of the Group’s operating assets are
located in the Mainland China and denominated in RMB.
As the Group’s financial statements are reported in Hong
Kong dollars, there will be a translation credit/(charge)
to exchange fluctuation reserve as a result of the RMB
appreciation/(depreciation).

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at
the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the RMB exchange rate, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities
and forward currency contracts).
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MEEEEREBEERBE

IR

AEBWESAGEMEE  WHEEEMERST
Ziﬁilllbﬂjrﬂ E?ﬂ

HNE BB

AEBZEBKEE BERRHEEUE
TL - ARBHETEE - ERVETEE T
$8 + ZNGE (B0 4 B L BR AR AN R BUR o A
i EEIARBHE  AEECERE
AN EIEAREBEISFTEL Z INER
ﬁ o AN - AEBARIH EHEEHMAF
B At R A A REFHE - ARANEE 2 875
MERUBTTIERSEN - BAREHE
(RE) BHELESHEEEREKE
(F%) o

TRINERBEMERERTEZIER
T AEEZBRBAGEN (BEREERE
B REHERSHNZATEREDY) YRS
HﬂﬁEAE%ETTﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁZ“@jZk

Increase/

Increase/ (decrease)

(decrease) in profit

in RMB rate before tax
ARBER R A 2R
A (TEE) i ( /rJz'J\

% HK$’000 +

2013 =2—=F%F
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB i 7t 5%, A R B B 5 6,305
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB {8 7T 3 A R FHE (5) (6,305)

2012 —Z— 4

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB fi#ii 7t %, A REE§7 B 5 2,951
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB i 7t 5 AR EEFHE (5) (2,951)
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The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
customers. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and on an individual basis.
Each of the customers has been attached with a trading
limit and any excess to the limit must be approved by the
general manager of the operation unit. Besides, certain
accounts receivable are covered by credit insurance. Under
the tight control of the credit term and detailed assessment
to the creditworthiness of individual customers, the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is maintained as minimal.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-for-sale
investments, other receivables and derivative instruments,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. The Group is also exposed to credit risk
through the granting of financial guarantees, further
details of which are disclosed in note 29 to the financial
statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts and bills receivable are
disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements.

None of the Group’s other receivables is either past due
or impaired. The financial assets are included in other
receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35. IEMEREBERBER ¢4
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk EER K

AEEERANEEREERIFZEFET
X5 - AEBEZBRBMARAEEGRRE
TESZEFPHEREERERRE - LI
RURIREHREASEEEN B EEE
= BREFHBAEERTE  MEBERBEZE
BUNARREEEMALEIE - 1o - &
TRERBAEERRIELRE - ARNERE
BRZERGIRERHERTPETHA
ZEENE  AEEMAX 2 ZERERGR
PMEKFE o

AEBEMPBEE (BRASRASFHES
HE -~ AIHEERE  HtRKRERERITAE
TR) 2EERBRTIREHITEL - A&
X2 RAR, nu*ﬁ*ﬁ%&ﬁlﬂzﬁﬁﬁfﬁ ° K
SETREHMEEAMAREERR - &
— FRHBER M IR EE29

BRAREREBERANREMARZER
[\ 2 BCBURT B 75 R MY 20 R -

ARER B 2 H At FE YRR TR I 4 8 B oK L ER R
B - s ARMMEKRR M5B E T &
BHIRDER ©



35.

36.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets
(e.g., accounts and bills receivable) and the projected cash
flows from operations.

The Group maintains a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through maintaining sufficient cash
and available banking facilities. The directors have reviewed
the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure
requirements and determined that the Group has no
significant liquidity risk. The maturity profile of the Group’s
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period,
based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was
less than one year.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 27 June 2013.

36.
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B E b EIE B R R BUR (4

RBES R

AEERARFUERDESHEITAERE
TRRZER ZTE@EEHESHITA
kB EE (MEKEELRER) 22IHFE
o ARKEREXRBZAPRER

AEBFAERACR S MBRARTEE
REESHEELEENERZ T - BN
EEHAAERCEES REARTR
WEEASETESKREBESRR - A&
B BEENREHRBEIERRSHMNR
ERZ BIHER DR —F o

BExER
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PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES HELD BY THE GROUP

AREBRFA ZKEMEFB

Approximate

site area
(sq. m)

Group’s B4 Existing Term of

interest EEEE use lease
Location ih 2h REBZERE (FE753K) BEA® A
Whole of Block A, F 100% 36,947.2 Industrial Medium
Levels 3-7 Block B and ERE Ix 4
whole of Block C 2 A
situated at AL
No.1 Cuizhu Street, R TERE
Cui Zhu Industrial Zone, BIRER19%
Qianshan District, B2 © J1R3-7
Zhuhai City, BRARER
Guangdong Province,
The PRC.
Unit Nos. 1401, 1414, 1415 A 100% 330.18  Commercial Medium
and 1416 on Level 14, EBRE EES rh 5
Metro Plaza, =
Nos. 183-187 Tianhe KA @
North Road, R L #183-1875%
Tianhe District, ARG EI51418
Guangzhou, 1401 ~ 1414 ~

Guangdong Province,
The PRC.

1415~ 1416 %
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